
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN
MEETING IN THE SUPERVISORS’ HEARING ROOM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE
OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME
TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019 - 10:00 A.M.
             
1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -

INVOCATION
 

 

2. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt new values, vision
statement and mission statement as part of the Gila County
Strategic Plan.  (Mary Springer)

 

B.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional
Services Contract No. 031319 which replaces Contract No.
041718 with Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions to
continue working with the Community Development
Director on planning and zoning projects as needed for a
maximum annual amount of $78,000 effective April 15,
2019, through April 14, 2020, with the County having the
sole option to renew the contract for three additional
one-year periods. (Scott Buzan)

 

C.   Information/Discussion/Action to approve Contract No.
022219 with Mountain Retreat Builders and Contract No.
022419 with Advantage Home Performance, Inc. in a not
exceed amount of $249,539 through April 1, 2020, to
expedite the commencement of weatherization projects
should either company be determined as the low bidder
through the County's informal bid process for each
weatherization project.  (Malissa Buzan)

 

D.   Information/Discussion/Action for the public sale of



D.   Information/Discussion/Action for the public sale of
portions of Olive Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street, all
on the Arlington Heights, Official Map No. 31 Gila County
Records, Gila County, AZ, and adjacent to each bidder's
respective property, as follows: $859 from Mona Kerlock;
$103 from Glenda Estevane; $13 from Patrick and Helen
Medrano; $169 from Carol Garcia; and $52 from Elena
Simion.  (Steve Sanders)

 

E.   Information/Discussion/Action to accept a bid from Phillis
Blake in the amount of $387 for that alley situated between
Lots 7-10, Block 17 and Lot 34, Block 20, Inspiration
Townsite, Official Map No.39, Gila County Records. (Steve
Sanders)

 

F.   Information/Discussion/Action to accept the application
and petition to begin the process to vacate a portion of Holly
Drive as shown on the map of White Oaks Glen Official Map
No. 346, Gila County Records. (Steve Sanders)

 

G.   Information/Discussion/Action regarding premium rates in
the Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust for
Gila County's employee insurance and benefit plans to be
effective as of July 1, 2019, as follows:  Adopt Schedule A -
Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2020 attached to
this agenda item.  (Jacque Sanders)

 

H.   Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No.
2019-01 proclaiming April 2019 as National County
Government Month in Gila County with this year's theme of
"Connecting the Unconnected" and to encourage
all county officials, employees, schools and residents to
participate in county government celebration activities. 
(James Menlove)

 

I.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of



I.   (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors and convene as the Gila County Library
District Board of Directors.)  
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Policy No.
LBD-001-Gila County Library District Computing and
Communication Technology. (Jacque Sanders)  (Motion to
adjourn as the Gila County Library District Board of
Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors.)

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the
Consent Agenda will be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed and voted upon as a regular
agenda item upon the request of any member of the
Board of Supervisors.)

 

 

A.   Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Civil
Rights Certification (form HUD-50077-CR), which will be
submitted to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development by the Gila County Public Housing Authority
(PHA) as it relates to the 5-Year/Annual PHA Plan for the
Gila County PHA for fiscal year 2019.

 

B.   Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-2
with Tate's Auto Center-Holbrook for the purchase one (1)
new Ford F150 full size, half-ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup
truck to extend the contract to June 1, 2019, to allow for
completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle.

 

C.   Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy -
Commercial Driver License (CDL) Expenses to change the
format of the policy; and change the policy number from RM
09-02 to PWS-003.

 

D.   Ratification of the Board of Supervisors' approval of a
Special Event Liquor License Application submitted by Pinal
Mountain Elks Lodge #2809 to serve liquor
at a wedding reception that was held on March 30, 2019.



 

E.   Approval of the March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and
March 25, 2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

 

F.   Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the
weeks of March 5, 2019, March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019,
and March 26, 2019.

 

G.   Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity
report submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court

 

H.   Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity
report submitted by the Recorder's Office.

 

I.   Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity
report submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

 

J.   Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity
report submitted by the Payson Regional Constable's Office

 

K.   Acknowledgement of the February 2019 monthly activity
report submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the
Peace's Office.

 

L.   Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity
report submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the
Peace's Office.

 

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:   A call to the public is held for
public benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of
Supervisors on any issue within the jurisdiction of the
Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda.
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute
§38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may
respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the

 



Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and
decision at a future date.

 

5. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S.
§38-431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and
the County Manager may present a brief summary of
current events.  No action may be taken on information
presented.

 

 

6. WORK SESSION ITEMS:  
 

A.   Information/Discussion of FY 2020 County budget
priorities and FY 2019 County financial status review.(Mary
Springer)

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928)
425-3231 AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL
7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO
(928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING
LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3).

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE
MEETING.



   
ARF-5348   Regular Agenda Item     2. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
Values, Vision Statement and Mission Statement for the Gila County
Strategic Plan.

Background Information
The Board of Supervisors adopted a Strategic Plan on April 27, 2010,
which included a mission statement, value statements and goals. In
March 2011, the leadership team, comprised of County management,
department directors and elected officials, underwent another strategic
planning process. The output of this effort was the development of a
5-year strategic plan and the creation of a new mission statement and
value statements. Since the creation of this strategic plan, many of the
items identified through this planning effort have been accomplished. The
new strategic planning team consists of employees from all levels of the
County. The team was commissioned with the opportunity to develop
County values, vision and mission statements through this collaborative
process, then develop the strategic plan and guiding principles. As part of
this collaborative process, the team is requesting that the Board of
Supervisors review the draft values, vision statement and mission
statement and provide feedback so the values, vision statement and
mission statement can be adopted by the Board.

Evaluation
Draft values, vision statement and mission statement were presented at a
meeting of the Board of Supervisors on March 19, 2019, for the Board's
review and consideration of adoption.

Conclusion
A draft of the County's new values, vision statement and



A draft of the County's new values, vision statement and
mission statement, as prepared by the collaborative strategic planning
team, was presented to the Board of Supervisors for review on March 19,
2019.  If the Board agrees with the new values and statements, the
planning team requests that the Board adopt them to replace the
existing vision and mission statements that were previously adopted by
the Board in 2011.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board receive an update on the recent
activities of the strategic planning team and consider
adopting new values, vision statement and mission statement as
prepared by the strategic planning team.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt new values, vision statement
and mission statement as part of the Gila County Strategic Plan.  (Mary
Springer)

Attachments
Draft Vision Statement and Mission Statement



Gila County Strategic Plan

Moving Forward, A Roadmap for Future Success



VALUES
• Accountable
• Integrity
• Innovation
• Respectful
• Safety
• Teamwork

When we met last…

VISION
Gila County, the heart of 
Arizona: preserving our 
past and enriching our 
communities for future 

generations

MISSION
Gila County provides 
responsible resource 

management to 
positively impact 
recreation, safety, 

education and economic 
growth.  As a team we 

are dedicated to serving 
the public with integrity, 

respect and 
accountability



Review of Progress 

Develop VALUES

Develop VISION Statement

Develop MISSION Statement

Develop STRATEGIC PLAN 

Develop Communications Plan 

Develop ORGANIZATION-WIDE GOALS 

Drives Department and Employee Goals

Measure Progress, Evaluate and Adjust



Your Strategic Planning 
Team Members

• Sadie Bingham – County Recorder

• Sherry Grice – Administration

• Amy Lloyd – Assessors Office

• Cheryl Sluyter – BOS District 1

• Elsa Bobier – Community Services

• Misty Price – County Attorneys Office

• Aimee Staten – Finance

• Paula Horn – Health

• Mary Springer – Finance

• Juley Bocardo-Homan – Human Resources

• Andrea Hamm – Payson Justice Court

• Scott Warren – Public Works Survey

• Matt Binney – Sheriff’s Office

• Cassie Ornelas – Superior Court

• Martha Gonzales – Treasurer’s Office

• Paul Wolterbeek –Administration



   
ARF-5374   Regular Agenda Item     2. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Scott Buzan, Community Development Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2019-2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

One Year from Award Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Contract No. 031319-Senior Planner-Independent Contractor with Arizona
Planning and Paralegal Solutions.

Background Information
On May 23, 2018, the County Manager approved Professional Services
Contract No. 041718 with Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions to
work with the Community Development Director on planning and zoning
projects as needed. The contract maximum amount of $46,800 equated to
20 working hours per week at $45 per hour.
 
A staff position was eliminated in favor of contracting for the services of a
Planner.
 
In late 2018, it was decided that Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions
has the expertise and the willingness to rewrite the Gila County Zoning
Ordinance.  An additional 10 hours per week would be allocated
specifically to the rewrite.

Evaluation
Contract No. 031319 is a new contract which supersedes Contract No.
041718.
 
Services:  The County hereby retains Arizona Planning and Paralegal
Solutions to perform services that may include: Working closely with the
Community Development Administrative Assistant to ensure all



procedures are followed regarding correspondence, timelines, and public
notices.  Handles applications and makes decisions for subdivisions,
development plans, zoning changes, variance requests, and use permits. 
Keeps abreast of public input and presentation actions; prepares staff
reports and presents findings and recommendations to the Planning and
Zoning Commission, Board of Adjustment, and the Board of Supervisors
when required by state statute, County ordinances or at the direction of
the Community Development Director.  Ensure compliance with
departmental policies and procedures, state statutes and County
ordinances.  Assists with the implementation of complex planning and
zoning projects.  Attends and makes presentations at various meetings;
drafts new ordinances, ordinance modifications and changes to and
updating of the Comprehensive Plan.  Establishes and maintains effective
working relationships with citizens, citizen groups, neighborhood leaders,
elected officials and other County departments interpreting, analyzing
and resolving difficult neighborhood issues.
 
The Gila County Zoning Ordinance was last updated in its entirety in
2014.  Since then it has become apparent through daily usage that a
complete rewrite of the Ordinance is needed.

Conclusion
The new Professional Services Contract No. 031319 with Arizona Planning
and Paralegal Solutions will terminate the existing contract 041718 and
will provide for the complete rewrite of the Gila County Zoning Ordinance.

Recommendation
Staff recommends approval of Professional Services Contract No. 031319
for the maximum amount of amount of $78,000 for one-year term with
the County having the sole option to renew the contract for three
additional one-year periods.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Professional Services Contract
No. 031319 which replaces Contract No. 041718 with Arizona Planning
and Paralegal Solutions to continue working with the Community
Development Director on planning and zoning projects as needed for a
maximum annual amount of $78,000 effective April 15, 2019, through
April 14, 2020, with the County having the sole option to renew the
contract for three additional one-year periods. (Scott Buzan)

Attachments



Professional Services Contract No. 031319
Professional Services Contract No. 041718 with Arizona Planning
and Paralegal Solutions



















   
ARF-5339   Regular Agenda Item     2. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2019-2020 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

04-02-19 to 04-01-20 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Two (separate) contracts with Mountain Retreat Builders and Advantage
Home Performance, Inc. to provide weatherization services.

Background Information
The Gila County Community Services Department receives Southwest Gas
(SWG), Low Income Home Energy Assistance (LIHEAP), Department of
Energy (DOE), and Arizona Public Service (APS) funding for the County to
provide weatherization services to eligible clients.  To ensure that
weatherization projects remain on schedule, staff would prefer to engage
two qualified contractors for these projects:  Mountain Retreat Builders
and Advantage Home Performance, Inc.  These companies meet the
certification requirements of the associated funding contracts.  The
contracts would be required to submit a bid through the County's
informal bid process.  If either company is the successful bidder, a
contract will already be in place with the County.  The County also seeks
to receive bids from any other qualified bidders through the County's
informal bid process for each weatherization project.

Evaluation
These two companies meet the certification requirements of the associated
funding contracts that are executed between Gila County and each of the
following fund sources:  SWG, LIHEAP, DOE and APS.  In the past, the
County has utilized these two companies for weatherization projects and
has been pleased with their performance.  These
two companies are often the lowest bidder.  Each company will be



required to submit a bid through the County's informal bid process
and by having a contract in place with each of these companies, the
Community Services Department will only need to submit a purchase
order to the Finance Department to begin a particular
weatherization project. 

The total contract amount for each contract shall not exceed $249,539. 
Of that amount, funds for services shall not exceed:  $12,665 of SWG
funds; $116,978 of LIHEAP funds; $29,896 of DOE funds; and $90,000 of
APS funds.  Each contract shall be for a period of one year and it will
expire on April 1, 2020.  The total amount of funding from the sources (as
stated above) is $249,539.  Each contract has the option to renew for 3
one-year periods.

Conclusion
By approving Contract No. 022219 with Mountain Retreat Builders
and Contract No. 022419 with Advantage Home Performance, Inc., a
contract will be in place should either company be the successful bidder
as determined by the County's informal bid process.  In this way, the
Community Services Department will only need to submit a purchase
order to the Finance Department to begin a weatherization project.  The
Community Services Department with the Finance Department will track
the amount of funds used per funding source.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Department Director recommends
that the Board approve Contract Nos. 022219 and 022419.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve Contract No. 022219 with
Mountain Retreat Builders and Contract No. 022419 with Advantage
Home Performance, Inc. in a not exceed amount of $249,539 through
April 1, 2020, to expedite the commencement of weatherization projects
should either company be determined as the low bidder through the
County's informal bid process for each weatherization project.  (Malissa
Buzan)

Attachments
Service Agreement No. 022419 with Advantage Home Performance,
Inc.
Service Agreement No. 022219 with Mountain Retreat Builders



Attachment A-Advantage Home Performance, Inc.
Attachment B-Mountain Retreat
Attachment D-Scope of Work Weatherization































bhurst
Typewritten Text
   ATTACHMENT "A"



















bhurst
Typewritten Text
             ATTACHMENT "B"

















bhurst
Typewritten Text
        ATTACHMENT "D"









   
ARF-5355   Regular Agenda Item     2. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Public Sale of portions of Olive Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street, all
on the Arlington Heights Official Map No. 31, Gila County Records.

Background Information
On December 4, 2018, during a regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors, the Board directed staff to begin the process to dispose of an
unnecessary public roadway being a portion of Olive Street, Hobart Street
and Maple Street. Staff began the necessary notifications and public
postings of the Board’s decision.

Arlington Heights was recorded in 1911.  Some of the roads and alleys in
the subdivision have never been constructed or completed.  Many have
been vacated in the past.  These roadways have never been built.  There
are five (5) adjacent owners along the portions of Olive Street, Hobart
Street and Maple Street.  All landowners have been contacted and given
the option to exercise preference rights before the proposed date of sale or
appear at the public sale and submit a bid for the portion adjacent to
their property.

The adjacent landowners have submitted bids for portions of Olive St.,
Hobart St., and Maple St. that adjoins their property.  The bids meet the
minimum requirement established by the current Gila County policy on
abandonment of roadways in Gila County.

Evaluation
Abandoning the portions of Olive Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street
will not deny anyone access to their property.

Conclusion
It is the best interest of all involved to abandon portions of the roads.



Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that
the Board of Supervisors accept a bid from: Mona Kerlock in the amount
of $859 for Olive Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street; Glenda Estevane
in the amount of $103 for Olive Street; Patrick and Helen Medrano in the
amount of $13 for Olive Street; Carol Garcia in the amount of $169 for
Olive Street; and Elena Simion in the amount of $52 for Olive Street.   All
of the purchases are adjacent to each respective bidder's property.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action for the public sale of portions of Olive
Street, Hobart Street and Maple Street, all on the Arlington Heights,
Official Map No. 31 Gila County Records, Gila County, AZ, and adjacent
to each bidder's respective property, as follows: $859 from Mona Kerlock;
$103 from Glenda Estevane; $13 from Patrick and Helen Medrano; $169
from Carol Garcia; and $52 from Elena Simion.  (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Acknowledgement & Notice of Sale
Affidavit of Posting











   
ARF-5356   Regular Agenda Item     2. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Public sale of an alley situated between Lots 7-10, Block 17 and Lot 34,
Block 20, Inspiration Townsite, Official Map No. 39, Gila County Records.
Inspiration Townsite is in the Claypool area of the County.

Background Information
On December 4, 2018, during a regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors, the Board directed staff to begin the process to dispose of an
unnecessary public alley shown on the map of Inspiration Townsite,
Official Map No. 39.  Staff began the necessary notifications and public
postings of the Board’s decision.

Inspiration Townsite was recorded in 1914. Some of the roads and alleys
in the subdivision have never been constructed or completed; many have
been vacated in the past. This alley has never been built and adjacent
alleys have been vacated in the past.

The petitioner, Phillis Blake, owns the surrounding property and has
submitted a bid for the alley.   The bid meets the minimum requirement
established by the current Gila County policy on abandonment of
roadways in Gila County.

Evaluation
Abandoning this alley situated between Lots 7-10, Block 17 and Lot 34,
Block 20, Inspiration Townsite, Official Map No. 39, will not deny anyone
access to their property.

Conclusion
It is the best interest of all involved to abandon the alley.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that



It is the recommendation of the Public Works Department Director that
the Board of Supervisors accept a bid from Phillis Blake of $387 for the
alley.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to accept a bid from Phillis Blake in the
amount of $387 for that alley situated between Lots 7-10, Block 17 and
Lot 34, Block 20, Inspiration Townsite, Official Map No.39, Gila County
Records. (Steve Sanders)

Attachments
Acknowledgement & Notice of Sale
Affidavit of Posting











   
ARF-5354   Regular Agenda Item     2. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Gila County Public Works received an application and petition to begin
the process to vacate Holly Drive as shown on the map of White Oaks
Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records. White Oaks Glen is in
the community of Pine.

Background Information
White Oaks Glen was recorded in 1967. The portion of Holly Drive being
considered for abandonment has been improved by Mr. Bennett. The road
does not provide access to anyone other than the Bennetts and their
family.

Evaluation
Abandoning this road will not deny anyone access to their property.

Conclusion
It is in the best interest of all involved to begin the process to vacate this
road.

Recommendation
It is the recommendation of the Director of Public Works that the Board
begin the process to vacate a portion of Holly Drive as shown on the map
of White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to accept the application and petition to
begin the process to vacate a portion of Holly Drive as shown on the map
of White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346, Gila County Records. (Steve
Sanders)



Attachments
Petition
Map









   
ARF-5378   Regular Agenda Item     2. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted By: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Fiscal Year: 2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2019-June 30,
2020

Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Establish employee contribution rates for employee and family coverage
for FY 2020 for Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust 
(AZLGEBT) plans.

Background Information
Gila County joined AZLGEBT on July 1, 1999.  AZLGEBT provides
medical, prescription, dental, vision, disability and life insurance
coverage, as well as a wellness program for eligible Gila County employees
and dependents.  Over the past 20 years there have been various changes
and modifications to the plan and to the County’s responsibility for
administering of the plan.  Changes in federal law along with increasing
costs associated with changes in the industry, limited options in rural
Arizona and specialty medications will continue to add layers of
complexity to our administration of our self-insured trust. 

In FY 2015, the AZLGEBT added a High Deductible Health Plan (HDHP),
Health Savings Accounts (HSAs), and a buy-up dental plan.  In FY 2016,
AZLGEBT added a Flexible Spending Account (FSA) option to the plan. In
FY 2017, the total cost of the health insurance
premiums increased approximately 5.66%, and the County and
employees shared this increase, which resulted in an increase in
premiums to employees of $3.50 per month for employee coverage and
$14.50 per month for family coverage. There was an increase of $5.00 in
the prescription co-pay and no increase to deductibles or medical
co-pays.  In FY 2018, there was no increase in premiums to employees;
however, there was an increase in medical deductibles and co-pays. In FY
2019, there was a 10% increase in premiums, and the County and



employees shared this increase, which resulted in an increase in
premiums to employees of $7.00 per month for employee coverage and
$34.60 per month for family coverage.

For FY 2020, there is a 6% increase in premiums to cover the rising cost
of claims to the Trust. The increase in premiums will be shared between
the County and the employees to maintain the cost split percentages that
are currently in place. This split in the cost will mean that employee
premiums will increase  $6.00 per month for employee coverage and
$19.20 per month for family coverage.  The County portion of employee
premiums will increase $29.15 per month for employee coverage
and $60.50 per month for family coverage.

Evaluation
For FY20, there will be an overall 6% increase to premiums and
administration for all member counties in the AZLGEBT Trust.
Once again, open enrollment for the AZLGEBT plan will take place in
May and will be a ''passive enrollment" utilizing the  web portal.
 Employees who wish to change their benefit selections or add other
options will be able to make those changes during open enrollment. The
Human Resources Department will be providing information to all benefit
eligible employees about open enrollment. AZLGEBT reviewed and
requested bids for third party administration for claims processing this
year, and AmeriBen was chosen as the new third party administrator
(TPA). Employees will be receiving new insurance cards to reflect this
change.
Other coverage changes are as follows: 

Decrease in the Teledoc copay from $25 to $10
Dental and vision coverage for dependents increasing up to age
26 ( matching medical coverage age limits)

No changes in deductibles or medical and prescription co-pays.

Staff from Erin Collins and Associates (ECA) and AmeriBen will be on site
in Gila County on May 15th in Payson and on May 16th in Globe, during
to open enrollment to meet with employees and answer questions.

Conclusion
The 6% increase in premiums is lower than the anticipated 10%
increase.  Currently, the County subsidizes the premium costs at
approximately 90% for single coverage and 75% for family coverage when
the employee chooses to participate in the annual Health Risk
Assessment (HRA). Without HRA participation, the County subsidizes the
premium costs at  87% for single coverage and 74% for family coverage.



premium costs at  87% for single coverage and 74% for family coverage.

To remain fair and consistent with the health insurance plan, staff
believes that the increase in premiums should be shared between the
County and employees as a prudent financial step for the County to
maintain the existing cost sharing percentages. One of the cornerstones of
a well managed plan is the shared cost between employers and employees.

Recommendation
Staff recommend the following for FY 2020: 

Increase premium rates for employees.  Combined rates will
increase by $6.00 for a total  $81.50 per month for employee
only coverage, and by $19.20 for a total of 374.50 per month for
family coverage, with a continuation of the $20 per month
discount for all employees who participate in the annual Health
Risk Assessment (HRA).
Reconfirm the Gila County base contribution rates for the Health
Savings Account (HSA) system at $10 per month for single
coverage and $25 per month for family coverage.
Reconfirm the dollar-for-dollar matching contribution into the
HSA system up to an additional $40 per month for single
employee coverage, and $75 per month for family coverage.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action regarding premium rates in the Arizona
Local Government Employee Benefit Trust for Gila County's employee
insurance and benefit plans to be effective as of July 1, 2019, as follows: 
Adopt Schedule A - Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2020 attached
to this agenda item.  (Jacque Sanders)

Attachments
Schedule A FY 2019-2020
Schedule A FY 2018-2019



Health Insurance Benefits (2019-20 Plan Year): 
Single Coverage: 

Benefit Total 
Premium 

County Pays *Employee 
Pays 

Total Percentage 
County Pays 

Medical/Rx  (PPO) $583.40 $508.65 $72.75 $583.40 87% 

Medical/Rx  (HDHP) $533.40 $458.65 $74.75 $533.40 86% 

County H S A  Contribution   $  10.00   $  10.00 **see below 

Dental  (PPO) $ 31.16 $  26.66 $  4.50 $  31.16 86% 

Dental  (Open Net) $ 34.43 $  25.83 $  8.60 $  34.43 75% 

Vision $   8.97 $    6.72 $  2.25 $    8.97 75% 

Short Term Disability $   3.90 $    3.90   $    3.90 100% 

Life $   3.60 $    3.60   $    3.60 100% 

 
Family Coverage: 

Benefit Total 
Premium 

County Pays *Employee 
Pays 

Total Percentage 
County Pays 

Medical/Rx  (PPO) $1,372.05 $ 1023.55 $  348.50 $1,372.05 75 % 

Medical/Rx  (HDHP) $1,272.05 $   923.55 $  348.50 $1,272.05 75% 

County H S A  Contribution 
 

$   25.00 
 

$     25.00 **see below 

Dental  (PPO) $    72.33 $   53.33 $    19.00 $     72.33 74% 

Dental  (Open Net) $    80.60 $   53.30 $    27.30 $     80.60 67% 

Vision $    20.82 $   14.02 $      6.80 $     20.82 67% 

Short Term Disability $      3.90 $     3.90 
 

$       3.90 100% 

Life $      4.60 $     4.60 
 

$       4.60 100% 

 
*Employee can pay $20.00 less a month if they participate in the annual Health Risk Assessment. 
**HSA Contributions: 
Gila County seeds $10.00 a month (single) or $25.00 a month (family) into an employee HSA account 
with a selected HDHP plan.  Additionally, Gila County will match any employee HSA contribution up to 
$40.00 a month for single HDHP plans and $75.00 a month for family HDHP plans. 
 
 

Comparison FY18 and FY19 cost to 
Employees 

FY 18 
Mo. 

FY18 
per 
pck 

FY19 
Mo.  

FY19 
Per 
pck 

FY20 
Mo. 

FY20 
Per 
pck 

Single /PPO:participated in HRA +  
vision and PPO Dental  

 48.50 24.25 55.50 27.75 61.50 30.75 

       

Family/PPO:participated in HRA + 
vision and PPO Dental 

300.50 150.25 335.10 167.55 354.30 177.15 

       

 
Cost of Single coverage + PPO Dental + Vision = $623.50. Employee portion with HRA equals 
approximately 10% of total cost 
Cost of Family coverage + PPO Dental + Vision = $1,465.20. Employee portion with HRA equals 
approximately 24% of total cost 



Schedule A: Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2019 

 

Gila County Employee Insurance Contributions FY 2019 

Effective 07-01-18 

Single Coverage PPO and HDHP 

 Monthly Premium without 
HRA discount 

Pay period premium 
without 
HRA  discount 

Medical          68.75       34.38 

Vision            2.25         1.12 

Ameritas Dental Network            4.50         2.25 

TOTAL          75.50       37.75 

   

ANY Dental Network            8.60         4.30 
 

Family Coverage 

 Monthly Premium without 
HRA discount 

Pay period premium 
without 
HRA  discount 

Medical        330.50     165.25 

Vision            6.60         3.30 

Ameritas Dental Network          18.00         9.00 

TOTAL        355.10     177.55 

   

ANY Dental Network           25.75        12.88 
 

Health Risk Assessment participation results in a $20 per month ($10 per pay period) earned premium reduction. 

INFORMATION REGARDING HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS – H.S.A.’S (WITH HDHP ONLY) 

Single Coverage: Gila County will put $10 per month in an H.S.A account. 

   Gila County will match up to an additional $40 per month 

Total possible contribution from Gila County per year - $600 

Total new contribution limit into H.S.A. for 2018- $3,450 (additional carryover allowed) 

 

Family Coverage: Gila County will put $25 per month into an H.S.A account 

   Gila County will match up to an additional $75 per month 

   Total possible contribution from Gila County per year- $1200 

   Total new contribution limit into H.S.A. for 2018 -$6,850 (additional carryover allowed) 



   
ARF-5362   Regular Agenda Item     2. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: James Menlove, County Manager 
Submitted By: Sherry Grice, Management Associate
Department: County Manager

Information
Request/Subject
Proclamation No. 2019-01 Proclaiming April 2019 as National County
Government Month in Gila County.

Background Information
National County Government Month (NCGM) held each April is an annual
celebration of county government. It provides an excellent opportunity for
county officials to raise public awareness and understanding about the
roles and responsibilities of counties and to highlight essential county
services and effective programs. With this year’s theme of “Connecting the
Unconnected,” counties can show their residents the essential role
counties play in their responsibility to protect and enhance the health,
welfare and safety of its residents in sensible and cost-effective ways.
Counties may focus on how they preserve public health, ensure public
safety, and promote local economies and resiliency.

Evaluation
Each year the Board of Supervisors adopts a proclamation proclaiming
the month of April as County Government Month and encourages all Gila
County officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county
government month celebration activities.

Conclusion
It is appropriate to place this issue before the Board of Supervisors at this
time to adopt Proclamation No. 2019-01 to proclaim April 2019 as
National County Government Month in Gila County.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors adopt Proclamation No.
2019-01 to proclaim April 2019 as National County Government Month in
Gila County.



Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2019-01
proclaiming April 2019 as National County Government Month in Gila
County with this year's theme of "Connecting the Unconnected" and to
encourage all county officials, employees, schools and residents to
participate in county government celebration activities.  (James
Menlove)

Attachments
Gila County Proclamation No. 2019-01
2019 NCGM Flyer
Governor Ducey's NCGM Proclamation
Government April Events



 
 
 

 

 

 

PROCLAMATION NO. 2019-01 

 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 

COUNTY, ARIZONA, PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF APRIL 2019, 

AS NATIONAL COUNTY GOVERNMENT MONTH IN GILA COUNTY 

WITH THIS YEAR’S THEME OF “CONNECTING THE 

UNCONNECTED.” 

 

WHEREAS, the nation’s 3,069 counties serving more than 300 million Americans provide 

essential services to create healthy, safe and vibrant communities; and  

 

WHEREAS, counties provide health services, administer justice, keep communities safe, foster 

economic opportunities and much more; and 

 

WHEREAS, Gila County and all counties take pride in our responsibility to protect and enhance 

the health, welfare and safety of our residents in efficient and cost-effective ways; and 

 

WHEREAS, through National Association of Counties President Greg Cox’s “Connecting the 

Unconnected” initiative, NACo is demonstrating how counties deliver “people-centered” 

services to our residents nationwide; and  

 

WHEREAS, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has encouraged 

counties across the country to elevate awareness of county responsibilities, programs and 

services; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, the Gila County Board of 

Supervisors, hereby proclaim the month of April 2019 as National County Government Month 

and encourage all county officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county 

government celebration activities. 

 

PASSED and ADOPTED this 2nd day of April 2019.  

 

ATTEST:      GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

 

______________________________  _______________________________________  

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board   Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 



CONNECTING 
THE 

UNCONNECTED





 Celebrate National County Government Month!  
  

National County Government Month is an annual celebration of county government.  

Theme for April 2019 is: “Connecting the Unconnected" 

 

For more about National County Government Month 

Check out the National Association of Counties website  

http://www.naco.org/Counties/countiesdo/Pages/ncgm 

 

         Gila County Events 

 

• Kicking-off National County Government Month, the Gila County Board of Supervisors will approve 

Proclamation No. 2019-01 proclaiming the month of April 2019 as National County Government 

Month at the Tuesday, April 2, Board of Supervisors’ meeting 
 

• Saturday, April 13, is ‘Dollar Dump Day’ at Gila County Landfills in Payson & Globe.   

$1 per load reduced rate for residents (not commercial haulers) on the second Saturday each month 

– please bring an ID with your address, proof of Gila County residency is required 
 

• Gila County Animal Care & Control reminds pet owners: low-cost vaccinations at Tractor Supply 

stores in Payson Wednesdays April 10 & 24, and Globe on Sundays April 14 & 28  
 

• Invite friends to lunch at Gila County Courthouse Tuesday, April 16 from 11 a.m. - 2 p.m.   

Hamburger Fry in the outdoor patio – this annual fundraiser supports The United Fund of Globe-

Miami 
 

• Earth Day art challenge invites students throughout Gila County to draw or paint unique art on the 

theme: “Recycling & Our Environment.”  Would you believe Gila County's paper recycling has saved 

10 THOUSAND TONS of paper over the years? Impressive!  Recycle your newspaper, office paper, 

magazines, catalogs, junk mail and cardboard at the big blue bins located at schools, near County 

offices, at Payson Regional Medical Center, and in Tonto Basin next to the Gila County yard. Our 

recycling effort includes metal, paper, plastic & tires -- along with diversion of oil, batteries and 

computers -- adding one month per year to the life of our landfills. Earth Day art contest entries 

will spotlight what schools, communities – and each of us -- can do to protect and enhance our 

environment. Entries must be submitted no later than Friday, April 19th and will be displayed at 

the Gila County Courthouse; for details call Sharon Winters at (928) 402-8531  

 

• FREE Green Waste Day Saturday April 20 from 8:00 AM – 4:00 PM at the Buckhead Mesa and 

also Russell Gulch Landfills - clear your property of weeds, grass clippings, leaves & brush in 

preparation of wildfire season Green Waste at NO charge today  

 

• STEMFest & Arbor Day Celebration at Gila Community College Saturday, April 27 from  

9:00 AM – 1:00 PM at the Globe campus 8274 South Six Shooter Canyon Road 

 

• National County Government Month displays in the lobby of the Gila County Courthouse at  

1400 East Ash Street in Globe and also the Gila County Complex located at 610 E Highway 260, in 

Payson, to learn more about National County Government Month. 



   
ARF-5366   Regular Agenda Item     2. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager/Librarian 
Submitted By: Elaine Votruba, Public Services Librarian
Department: Deputy County Mgr/Library District
Division: Library District

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Policy LBD-001, Gila County Library District Computing and
Communication Technology Policy.

Background Information
This computer policy has been developed to address the changes in
technology and potential security threats that impacts the Library District
and the eight affiliate public libraries the District serves. Library
technology security is distinctive from security in other organizations or
businesses because we provide computer access to the public, but also
need to protect computers from the public. Best practices for libraries
includes proper use and protection of resources, networks and equipment
of which have been implemented into the policy. This applies to all staff
and volunteer work stations and the network as a whole.  The Library
District provides network connectivity and equipment for the public
libraries, and the policy will provide the needed protection of our resources.

Public machines are not part of this policy as they are currently secured
through other measures to limit harming of the network.

The policy has been reviewed by the Gila County Legal Department.

Evaluation
The purpose of this policy is to protect the integrity and security of the
computing and communication resources of Gila County Library District
and its Affiliate Libraries. The policy will establish standards and provide
procedures and guidelines for the ethical use of the technological
resources of the Library District and its Affiliate Libraries.

This policy has been reviewed and evaluated by library staff, IT and the
eight affiliate libraries.



Conclusion
Adoption of the Gila County Library District Computing and
Communication Technology Policy will provide a layer of protection to the
technology resources for the Library District and its Affiliate Libraries.

Once this policy has been approved by the Board of Supervisors, the
Library District anticipates that the affiliate libraries' governing
boards will adopt the policy as well.

Adherence to this policy will be required in the annual Library Service
Agreements, beginning in fiscal year 2019-2020.

Recommendation
The library staff recommends the adoption of Policy No. LBD-001, Gila
County Library District Computing and Communication Technology
Policy.

Suggested Motion
(Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Board of Supervisors and
convene as the Gila County Library District Board of Directors.)  
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Policy No. LBD-001-Gila County
Library District Computing and Communication Technology. (Jacque
Sanders)  (Motion to adjourn as the Gila County Library District
Board of Directors and reconvene as the Gila County Board of
Supervisors.)

Attachments
Library District Computing and Communication Policy



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

1 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

I. PURPOSE: 

To establish the computing and communication technology policy (the “Policy”) to protect 
the integrity and security of the Computing and Communication Technology (defined 
hereafter) and Resources (defined hereafter) of the Gila County Library District (“GCLD”) 
and its Affiliate Libraries and to establish standards and provide procedures and guidelines 
for the ethical use of the technological resources of the GCLD and its Affiliate Libraries.

For purposes of this Policy: 

∑ Affiliate Libraries shall include Globe Public Library, Hayden Public Library, 
Isabelle Hunt Memorial Public Library, Miami Memorial Library, Payson Public 
Library, San Carlos Public Library, Tonto Basin Public Library and Young Public 
Library; 

∑ GCLD and the Affiliate Libraries shall be collectively referred to hereafter as (“the 
Libraries”); and 

∑ Computing and Communication Technology and Resources of GCLD and its 
Affiliate Libraries shall be sometimes collectively referred to hereafter as (the 
“Technology”).

∑ “User or Users” include all employees and volunteers of the Libraries who are 
provided access to the Technology.

II. POLICY:

GCLD employees and the staff and volunteers of the Affiliate Libraries are obligated to 
conserve and protect the Technology for the benefit of the public. The responsibility and 
accountability for the appropriate use of the Technology is the responsibility of the User. 
This Policy supports and permits the use of the Technology that is consistent with all 
applicable laws, individual Affiliate Libraries’ goals and the delivery of services to GCLD. 
The overriding goal of this Policy is to provide staff specific internal processes, utilizing best 
practices and ethical use to protect the integrity of the Libraries’ data, hardware, and 
resources, whether such Users are accessing the Technology locally or remotely and to 
protect the network and patron information from viruses, malware or ransomware threats.

SIGNATURE:

__

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DATE



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

2 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

A. CONDITIONS OF USE

The Users are required to exercise responsible, ethical behavior when using the Technology. 
This includes, but it is not limited to, the following:

1. The use of only those computer resources that have been individually authorized for use 
by the GCLD Information Technology Department (the “IT Department”). The 
unauthorized use of computer resources, as well as providing false or misleading 
information for obtaining unauthorized access to the Technology is strictly prohibited and 
may be regarded as a criminal act and treated accordingly.  The use of the Technology to 
gain unauthorized access to computing and communication technology of other 
institutions, organizations or individuals.

2. Users may not authorize anyone to use their computer accounts for any reason. Users are 
responsible for all use of the accounts, including any data that is accessed, transmitted, 
copied, deleted or otherwise changed through their computer account. Users must take 
all reasonable precautions, including password maintenance and file protection measures, 
to prevent the use of their account by unauthorized persons. Users, must not, for 
example, share their password with anyone else. If the User has knowledge that another
person knows or is using their password, it is their responsibility to immediately report it 
the IT Department and the Library Manager/Director.

3. Users must not access, alter, copy, move or remove information, proprietary software or 
other files (including programs, data and electronic email) without prior authorization
from the IT Department. Users must not copy, distribute, display or disclose third party 
proprietary software without prior authorization from the licensor. Proprietary software
must not be installed on systems unless they are properly licensed for its use.

4. Email is provided for GCLD employees and Affiliate Library staff and volunteers use 
solely to conduct official business of the Libraries and shall be used responsibility.

5. Users must not use the Technology irresponsibly or needlessly affect the work of others.
This includes transmitting or making accessible offensive, annoying or harassing 
material; intentionally, recklessly or negligently damaging any system; intentionally 
damaging or violating the privacy of information not belonging to the User; intentionally 
misusing system resources or allowing misuse of system resources by others; or loading 
software or data from untrustworthy sources, such as free-ware, on to systems.

6. All Users agree to use only Microsoft installed backgrounds and screen savers. No 
personal or unauthorized images will be allowed.

7. Chain letters, jokes, and/or pictures are considered inappropriate e-mails.  The content is 
often considered harmless on its own; however, it is well known that these messages
present a threat by being common carriers of malicious software.



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

3 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

8. Users are ultimately responsible for all computers, devices and/or other electronic 
equipment assigned to them. The IT Department requires notification of personnel 
changes, and re-assignment of the devices to a newly assigned responsible User.

9. To protect the Technology and the Users against unauthorized or improper use, GCLD
reserves the right, without notice, to limit or restrict any individual’s use, and to inspect, 
copy, remove or otherwise alter any data, file, or system resource that may undermine the 
authorized use of any computing and communication technology. GCLD also reserves
the right to periodically authorize specific personnel to check any of the Libraries’
computer systems and any other rights necessary to protect the Technology. The 
Libraries disclaim responsibility for loss of personal data or interference with files 
resulting from its efforts to maintain the privacy and security of the Technology. The 
Technology is for business purposes only; de minimis personal use is permitted. Any 
User who violates any provision of this Policy shall be subject to disciplinary action up to
and including termination of User rights.

B. ABSOLUTE PROHIBITIONS

Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Policy, the following personal uses of the 
Technology are absolutely prohibited:

1. Any use of the Technology for the purpose of conducting an outside business by a User
or a relative or acquaintance of a User other than use that is consistent with the User’s 
duties.

2. Any campaign or political use, unless otherwise authorized by law.

3. Commercial uses such as advertising or selling, whether personal or business purposes, 
other than charitable or community-based promotions authorized by the GCLD as 
designated in this Policy.

4. Any use for private benefit or gain, including the use of Gila County (“County”)
contracts with vendors for purchase of goods or services that do not directly relate to the 
Libraries’ business.

5. Any illegal activity, including any use of Internet, software, or any other property or 
resources that violated copyright laws, including the illegal downloading, sharing or 
usage of copyrighted material.

6. Use of County cellular phones/mobile devices for illegal, unethical, or sexual purposes or 
that interferes with or affects the ability of the employee to perform their duties is 
expressly prohibited.



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

4 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

7. GCLD prohibits the use of computers, cell phones and the e-mail system in ways that are 
disruptive, offensive to others, or harmful to morale.  For example, the display or 
transmission of sexually explicit images, messages, and cartoons are not allowed.  Other 
such misuse includes, but is not limited to: ethnic slurs, racial comments, off-color jokes, 
or anything that may be construed as harassment or creating a hostile and offensive work 
environment.

C. OWNERSHIP AND PRIVACY EXPECTATIONS

The GCLD reserves the right to utilize “Remote Control” software or other such facilities, at 
any time, to monitor the activities of all Users of the Technology. Users shall have no 
expectation of privacy when using the Technology. Such records may be subject to 
disclosure under Arizona’s Public Records Law as codified or hereinafter amended or may 
be disclosed for audit or other legitimate operational or management purposes. Any records 
created while conducting business of GCLD using personally owned communications 
devices may also be subjected to disclosure.

D. PERSONAL ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT

1. Users shall not connect or attempt to connect any personal computer, data storage device 
(such as CD, DVD, external hard drives, flash drives, “smart” phones, 
iPods/iPads/iTouch or similar devices, mobile computing devices, electronic picture 
frames or other data storage media), image-recording device, or connecting to charge 
these personal devices using USB ports, to the GCLD electronic resources without prior 
authorization from GCLD.

2. Any User connecting or attempting to connect a personal computing device, data storage 
device, or image-recording device to GCLD equipment agrees to allow GCLD to inspect 
personal computer, data storage device, or image-recording and to analyze any files, 
other data, data storages devices, or media that may be within or connectable to the 
personal computer or image-recording device in question. A User’s failure to follow this 
directive may result in consequences (termination of User’s permissions).

E. OWNERSHIP OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Systems, processes, programs, and other intellectual properties (patents, copyrights and trade 
secrets) developed in the performance of any duties and responsibilities of a User in the 
course of employment for GCLD shall be the sole intellectual property of GCLD except for 
software that is designated as “open source” or granted release in writing by GCLD or the 
County Board of Supervisors.

F SPECIAL PROVISIONS REGARDING ELECTRONIC MAIL



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

5 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

A User forwarding a message that originates from someone else, may not make changes to 
that message without clearly disclosing the exact nature of the changes and the identity of the 
person who made the changes.

G. SPECIAL PROVISIONS REGARDING INTERNET WEBSITE ACCESS

1. All internet data that is composed, transmitted, or received via computer communication 
systems may be considered to be part of the official records of GCLD and may be subject
to disclosure to law enforcement or other third parties. Consequently, GCLD employees 
and Affiliate Library staff and volunteers should always ensure that the business 
information contained in Internet e-mail messages and other transmissions is accurate, 
appropriate, ethical and lawful.

2. The equipment, services, and technology provided to access the Internet remains at all 
times the property of GCLD, and GCLD reserve the right to monitor Internet traffic, and 
retrieve any data composed, sent, or received through online connections and stored in 
the computer system. Approval from the County Librarian is required before any such 
retrieval or review may occur.

3. Use of equipment of GCLD to access pornographic web sites is prohibited at all times,
except by law enforcement and legal personnel in the conduct of their official duties and 
with the express permission of the Sheriff, County Attorney or County Librarian.

4. Library patron records and computer use are considered confidential. A court order is 
required for the access of patron records or the removal of equipment used by a patron. 

H. SPECIAL PROVISIONS REGARDING SOCIAL MEDIA/SOCIAL NETWORKING

Official use of social media by the Libraries is intended to broaden the reach of 
communication and engagement within the community of stakeholders, while utilizing new 
platforms that offer methods of communicating beyond traditional sources of information 
such as the GCLD website.

1. Use of Social Media Sites

a. Personal/private employee or library staff blogging or personal/private use of such
social media sites as Facebook or Twitter are prohibited during working hours.

b. GCLD employees or Affiliate Library staff and volunteers may not attribute personal 
statements, opinions or beliefs as official statements, opinions or belief of GCLD or 
Elected Officials of the County when engaging in private blogging, or social media.
GCLD employees or Affiliate Library staff and volunteers are prohibited against 
disclosure of confidential information or information that could breach the security of 
GCLD’s computer system in any way. All policies of GCLD regarding 



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

6 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

confidentiality of GCLD’s business or information equally apply to postings or other 
communications on social networking websites, blogs, or other electronic media.
This is true even if the communication is limited to a select group of “friends” or 
other recipients. It is also true even if statements are made on the User’s private time 
using the Users’ own computer resources.

c. The use of the County seal and trademarks is prohibited without expressed permission 
of the County Librarian or Elected Official of the County.

d. GCLD employees and the staff and volunteers of Affiliate Libraries are prohibited to 
use material that would constitute harassment, hate speech or libel. GCLD employees 
and the staff and volunteers of Affiliate Libraries assume any and all risk associated 
with blogging. GCLD may require immediate removal of, and impose discipline for, 
material that is disruptive to workplace or impair the mission of GCLD.

2. Special Provisions Regarding Personal Mobile Devices

The overriding purpose of this provision is to protect the integrity of the private and 
confidential client and business data that resides within GCLD’s technology 
infrastructure. This Policy is intended to prevent this data from being deliberately or 
inadvertently stored insecurely on a mobile device or carried over an insecure network
where it can potentially be accessed by unsanctioned resources. A breach of this type 
could result in loss of information, damage to critical applications, and damage to 
GCLD’s public image. Therefore, all Users employing a mobile device connected to an 
unmanaged network outside of GCLD’s direct control to backup, store, and otherwise
access corporate data of any type must adhere to GCLD’s defined processes for doing so.

a. Prior to initial use on the GCLD network or related infrastructure, all mobile devices
must be registered with the IT Department.

b. Non-GCLD and Affiliate Libraries’ owned, and managed consumer products will
have access to the GCLD guest wireless network and web-mail. It is absolutely 
prohibited to physically connect any device not owned or managed by GCLD to 
GCLD’s internal network. Direct internal connectivity exceptions may be granted for 
testing purposes or special circumstances, but only as approved by the IT Department.

c. Non-approved technology devices, even if purchased with GCLD’s funds, will not be 
allowed on the internal network or supported by the IT Department staff. Security 
will be the responsibility of each Affiliated Library.

d. GCLD employees and Affiliate Library staff and volunteers using mobile devices and 
related software for network and data access will, without exception, use secure data 
management procedures. All mobile devices must be protected by a password. Users 



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

7 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

may never disclose their passwords to anyone, particularly to family members, if 
business is conducted from home.

e. GCLD reserves the right to install management software that will allow GCLD to 
control or limit the use of mobile devices and the information Users may access while 
on GCLD’s network. All mobile devices accessing the Technology will be subject to 
security requirements the software may impose upon Users as a condition for 
continued usage of the Technology, or the devices may be blocked from accessing the 
Technology.

I. IMPLEMENTATION

This Policy shall be effective immediately upon adoption by the Board of Supervisors (the 
“Board”) and shall supersede all policies previously adopted by the Board regarding the use 
of the Technology.

J. DEFINITIONS

“Computing and Communication Technology” refers to and includes any and all forms of
computer-related equipment, tools and intellectual property, including computer systems,
personal computers, cell phones and technology devices and computer networks and all
forms of software, firmware, operating software and application software that is owned, 
licensed by, or in the possession, custody or control of GCLD.

“Resources” includes electronic and communications equipment, software, and systems, 
including but not limited to computers, computer networks, software, copiers, scanners, 
printers, other computer peripherals, telephones, cellular phones, radios, applications such as 
the Internet, e-mail, and other equipment or resources that Users have access and is owned, 
controlled or licensed by GCLD.

“Social Media” means various forms of electronic discussion and information sharing tools 
and mediums, social networks, blogs, video sharing, podcasts, wikis, message boards, and
online forums that currently exists, as well as future electronic methods of discussion and
information sharing that may be created in the future. Technologies include: picture-
sharing, wall-postings, e-mail, instant messaging, and music-sharing to name a few. 
Examples of social media applications include but are not limited to Google and Yahoo 
Groups (reference, social networking), Wikipedia (reference), MySpace (social networking), 
Facebook (social networking), YouTube (social networking and video sharing), Flickr (photo 
sharing), Twitter (social networking and micro-blogging), LinkedIn (business networking), 
Snapchat (social picture and video sharing and micro-blogging), and news-media comment 
sharing/blogging.

“Social Networking” is the practice of expanding the number of one’s business and/or social 
contacts by making connections through web-based applications. Social networking may 



Gila County Library District

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION 
TECHNOLOGY POLICY

Policy Number:  LBD-001
Page

Adopted:  04-02-2019
Revised:

8 of 8

Policy Number LBD-001

include joining clubs and organizations or stay connected through phone conversations and 
written correspondence such as letters. This Policy focuses on social networking as it relates 
to the Internet to promote such connections and is now being exploited, through web-based 
groups established for that purpose. Web sites dedicated to social networking include but not 
limited to LinkedIn, MySpace, Facebook, and Pinterest and will undoubtedly include web 
sites that have not yet been created.



   

ARF-5376   Consent Agenda Item     3. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Director 
Submitted By: Patricia Campos, Section 8 Housing Program Administrator
Department: Community Services
Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.

Information
Request/Subject
Authorization for the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors to sign the Civil Rights Certification
document related to the Gila County Public Housing Authority (PHA) Annual Plan (Fiscal Year 2019).

Background Information
Each year the Gila County PHA, which is administered by the Gila County Community Services Division,
is required to submit an update of its Annual Plan for the upcoming fiscal year to the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

Evaluation
The Housing and Economic Recovery Act (HERA), Title VII, Small Public Housing Authorities Paperwork
Reduction Act exempted qualified PHAs from the annual plan requirement.

A qualified PHA is a PHA that:
1.  has a combined unit total of 550 or less public housing units and section 8 vouchers; and
2.  is not designated trouble under section 6(j)(2) of the 1937 Act, the Public Housing Assessment
System (PHAS), as a troubled public housing agency during the prior 12 months; and does not have
a failing score under the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) during the prior 12
months.

The Gila County Public Housing Authority was recently informed that it is one of the qualified Arizona
Housing Authorities that is not required to submit an Annual PHA Plan; however, a Civil Rights
Certification (HUD form HUD-50077-CR) is required to be signed by the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors (BOS) upon the approval of the BOS and submitted to HUD.  A copy of the form is attached
to this agenda item.

Conclusion
In order for the Gila County Public Housing Authority to meets its requirements related to the PHA
Annual Plan, the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors needs to sign the Civil Rights Certification form
which must be submitted to HUD.

Recommendation
The Community Services Division Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors authorize the
Chairman's signature on the Civil Rights Certification (HUD form HUD-50077-CR), which will be
submitted to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by the Gila County Public
Housing Authority.

Suggested Motion
Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Civil Rights Certification (form HUD-50077-CR), which
will be submitted to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development by the Gila County Public
Housing Authority (PHA) as it relates to the 5-Year/Annual PHA Plan for the Gila County PHA for fiscal
year 2019.



Attachments
Civil Rights Certification



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Previous version is obsolete                      Page 1 of 1                                                    form HUD-50077-CR (2/2013)  

Civil Rights Certification 
(Qualified PHAs) 

      U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB Approval No. 2577-0226 
Expires  02/29/2016 

 
                    

Civil Rights Certification 

Annual Certification and Board Resolution 

 

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other 
authorized PHA official, I approve the submission of the 5-Year PHA Plan for the PHA of which this document is a part, and make the 
following certification and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the 
submission of the public housing program of the agency and implementation thereof:  

 
The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their 
programs or proposed programs, identifying any impediments to fair housing choice within those program, 
addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available and working with local 
jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require 
the PHA’s involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions. 
 
 
Gila County Housing Authority    AZ045 
_________________________________________  __________________________________________ 
PHA Name        PHA Number/HA Code  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning:  HUD will 
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.  (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) 

 

Name of Authorized Official      Title 

Tim R. Humphrey  Chairman 
Signature        Date 



   
ARF-5368   Consent Agenda Item     3. B.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Betty Hurst, Contracts Administrator
Department: Finance
Fiscal Year: 2019 Budgeted?: Yes
Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

02-19-19 to 06-01-19 Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-2 Purchase of One (1) F150 
Crew Cab 4x4 to extend the contract date through June 1, 2019.

Background Information
On February 19, 2019 the Board of Supervisors approved contract
No. 111518-2 for the purchase of one (1) New Ford F15 Ford Crew Cab
4x4.

Fleet Management would like to extend the contract date through June 1,
2019, to allow for completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle.

The vehicle mentioned in the Invitation for Bids will be needed in the fleet
in the coming year for the Sheriff’s Office Task Force use.  This vehicle
would replace unit B-170, a 2008 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 with more than
150,000 miles and a bad transmission that is costing a lot of money in
repairs and fuel. Vehicle B-170 will be used as a “trade in” to prevent
increasing the size of the fleet and will be disposed of at auction.

Evaluation
The original contract term for Contract No. 111518-2 with Tate's Auto
Center-Holbrook for the purchase of one (1) New Ford F150 Crew Cab 4x4
was from February 19, 2019, to April 1, 2019. The Public Works
Department Director would like to extend the contract end date from April
1, 2019 , to June 1, 2019. Amendment No. 1 will serve to extend the term
of the contract from April 1, 2019 to June 1, 2019 to allow for completion



of the required upfitting of the vehicle.

Conclusion
The Amendment needs to be approved by the Board of Supervisors to
extend the contract from April 1, 2019, to June 1, 2019, to allow for
completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle.

Recommendation
The Public Works Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve the Amendment to extend the contract through June 1, 2019 to
allow for completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-2 with Tate's Auto
Center-Holbrook for the purchase one (1) new Ford F150 full size,
half-ton, 4x4, crew cab pickup truck to extend the contract to June 1,
2019, to allow for completion of the required upfitting of the vehicle.

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-1
Contract No. 111518-2 with Tates Auto Center Holbrook
As Read Bid Results
McSpadden Ford-Sealed Bid
Tate's Auto Center-Sealed Bid
Tates Auto Center-Alternative Sealed Bid























































































































































































































   
ARF-5375   Consent Agenda Item     3. C.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Steve Sanders, Director 
Submitted By: Shannon Boyer, Executive Administrative Asst.
Department: Public Works

Information
Request/Subject
Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-003 – Commercial Driver
License (CDL) Expenses, which replaces Policy No. RM 09-02.

Background Information
Public Works Department Policy No. RM 09-02 – Commercial Driver
License (CDL) Expenses was originally approved by the Board of
Supervisors on June 23, 2009, with a revision being approved on
September 4, 2012.

Evaluation
The format of the policy has been updated to the format used for all
Countywide policies adopted by the Board of Supervisors.  The policy
number is being changed according to the table of contents for the
Countywide policies as adopted by the Board of Supervisors.

Conclusion
The proposed revisions address the change to the policy number and
document format.

Recommendation
The Gila County Public Works Department recommends approval of the
proposed revisions to the Public Works Department Policy “Commercial
Driver License (CDL) Expenses” and the policy format and number change
from RM 09-02 to PWS-003.

Suggested Motion
Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy - Commercial Driver
License (CDL) Expenses to change the format of the policy; and change
the policy number from RM 09-02 to PWS-003.



Attachments
Proposed Policy No. PWS-003
Policy No. RM 09-02 with changes in red



Gila County Policy  
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE 
(CDL) EXPENSES 

Policy Number: PWS-003 
Replaces:  RM09-02 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-02-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

1 of 3 

 
 

I. PURPOSE: 
 
To clarify Commercial Driver License (CDL) requirements for employees and define what CDL 
related expenses will be paid by the Gila County Public Works Department. 
 

II. POLICY: 
 
This policy is intended to supplement Rule 10 – Drugs and Alcohol of the Gila County Merit 
System Rules and Policies Manual.  The Gila County Merit System Rules and Policies take 
precedence in the event of any conflict between the policies.  
 
It is the intent of the Public Works Department’s Managers and Supervisors to ensure that Public 
Works employees that are required to have a CDL receive their required medical physical exam 
every twenty-four (24) months.  Therefore, in the interest of reducing liability, Gila County will 
pay up to $100 once every twenty-four (24) months for the CDL required physical exam for a 
Regular Status Full-Time employee that has successfully completed probation.  Any endorsements 
required will also be reimbursed to the employee up to the amount charged by the MVD of 
Arizona. 
 
This policy and the CDL requirements discussed herein pertain only to the classifications that 
require a CDL and/or endorsements.  Drivers of all commercial vehicles are required to have a 
medical examination every two years. 

 
A commercial motor vehicle is any self-propelled or towed vehicle used on public highways when: 

 
A. The vehicle’s gross weight rating or gross combination is over 26,001 pounds. 
B. The vehicle is designed to transport more than 15 passengers including the 

driver; or 
C. The vehicle is used in the transportation of hazardous materials in quantities 

requiring placard under the Hazardous Transportation Act. 
 

III. RESPONSIBILITIES: 
 
Supervisors will uphold the requirement for a Class A and B CDL with endorsements and will 
prohibit any employee from operating equipment requiring a CDL without endorsements, 
physicals, renewals, and refreshers, except for training and/or testing purposes.  This responsibility 
is set in 49 CFR (Code of Federal Regulations) Part 172.704 Training Requirements, (c) (ii)(4) 
Compliance and Part 391 Qualifications of Driver.  Any employee performing a safety sensitive 
function on a commercial class vehicle must have a current CDL.  



Gila County Policy  
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE 
(CDL) EXPENSES 

Policy Number: PWS-003 
Replaces:  RM09-02 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-02-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

2 of 3 

 
A. It is the supervisor’s responsibility to be sure their employees comply with the 

requirements of obtaining and maintaining a CDL and the associated 
endorsements. 

B. It is the employee’s responsibility to obtain and maintain the CDL and the 
endorsements as a condition of employment.  In the event a CDL is suspended 
or a citation is received, the CDL and endorsement must be renewed at the 
employee’s expense using personal time for testing and physicals.  If loss of 
CDL privileges occurs, the employee must immediately (within 24 hours) 
notify their supervisor upon receipt of the suspension, revocation or loss of 
CDL privileges. 

 
Waivers, for employees who can’t renew their CDL privileges due to health issues or driving 
record issues, will not be granted.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: 

_____________________________________  ____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  DATE 



Gila County Policy  
COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE 
(CDL) EXPENSES 

Policy Number: PWS-003 
Replaces:  RM09-02 

Page 

Adopted by BOS 04-02-19 
Revised: 00-00-0000 

3 of 3 

 
GILA COUNTY 

PROCEDURES FOR COMMERCIAL DRIVER LICENSE (CDL) EXPENSES 

1. The testing fees for original CDL and endorsements will be reimbursed with proper documentation 
provided by MVD.  
 

2. Renewal fees for CDL and endorsements will be reimbursed with proper documentation provided 
by MVD.  
 

3.  The County does not have a clinic or physician under contract so the employee may use the doctor 
of their choice.  Gila County will reimburse the employee up to $100 for the physical every two 
years (24 months) or will pay the doctor directly up to $100 once presented with a  detailed or 
itemized invoice showing that the physical exam was for the CDL. 

 
Employee cannot use their County credit card to pay for the CDL physical, testing fees, or 
endorsements.  Employees may use County time but not overtime or travel expense to take their 
CDL required physical.  Employees must use personal time for renewal of the CDL required 
physical if the CDL license is suspended or revoked.  
    



Policy #RM 09-02 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                   9/4/12 

 

   GILA COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

DEPARTMENTIVISION POLICY or 
PROCEDURE 

 

Title: 
 
Commercial Driver License (CDL) 
Expenses  

 
 

Effective Date:  
6-23-09 
Revised: 
9-4-12 
Revised: 
April 2, 2019 

Divisionepartment: 
Consolidated Roads, 
Auto/Equipment 
MaintenanceGeneral 
Services, & Recycling & 
Landfill Management  
 

Purpose: 
 
To clarify CDL requirements for 
employees and define what CDL 
related expenses will be paid by the 
Gila County Public Works 
Departmentivision. 
 

Authorized Signature: 
 
 
   ____________________________ 

Steve SandersStratton, 
Director of Public Works 

 
____________________________ 

Jeff DaltonBryan Chamber 
s 

Chief Deputy County Attorney 
 

 

 
Policy Statement: 
 
This policy is intended to supplement Rule 10 – Drugs and Alcohol of the Gila County 
Merit System Rules and Policies Manual.  The Gila County Merit System Rules and 
Policies take precedence in the event of any conflict between the policies. 
 

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Left



Policy #RM 09-02 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                   9/4/12 

 

It is the intent of the Public Works Department’s Managers and Supervisors to ensure 
that Public Works employees that are required to have a CDLommercial Driver License 
receive their required medical physical exam every twenty-four (24) months.  
Therefore, in the interest of reducing liability, Gila County will pay up to $100 once 
every twenty-four (24) months for the CDL required physical exam for a Regular Status 
Full-Time employee that has successfully completed probation.  Any endorsements 
required will also be reimbursed to the employee up to the amount charged by the MVD 
of Arizona. 
 
1. Background: 
          This policy and the CDL requirements discussed herein pertain only to the  

classifications that require a CDL and/or endorsements.  Drivers of all commercial 
vehicles are required to have a medical examination every two years. 
 
A commercial motor vehicle is any self-propelled or towed vehicle used on public 
highways when: 
 
 A.  The vehicle’s gross weight rating or gross combination is over 26,001  

     pounds. 
B. The vehicle is designed to transport more than 15 passengers 

including the driver; or 
C. The vehicle is used in the transportation of hazardous materials in 

quantities requiring placard under the Hazardous Transportation Act. 
 

2. Responsibilities: 
 Supervisors will uphold the requirement for a Class A and B CDL with  

endorsements and will prohibit any employee from operating equipment 
requiring a CDL without endorsements, physicals, renewals, and refreshers, 
except for training and/or testing purposes.  This responsibility is set in 49 CFR 
(Code of Federal Regulations) Part 172.704 Training Requirements, (c) (ii)(4) 
Compliance and Part 391 Qualifications of Driver.  Any employee performing a 
safety sensitive function on a commercial class vehicle must have a current CDL.   
 

A. It is the supervisor’s responsibility to be sure their employees comply 
with the requirements of obtaining and maintaining a CDL and the 
associated endorsements. 

B. It is the employee’s responsibility to obtain and maintain the CDL and 
the endorsements as a condition of employment.  In the event a CDL 
is suspended or a citation is received, the CDL and endorsement must 
be renewed at the employee’s expense using personal time for testing 
and physicals.  If loss of CDL privileges occurs, the employee must 
immediately (within 24 hours) notify their supervisor upon receipt of 
the suspension, revocation or loss of CDL privileges. 

 
Waivers, for employees who can’t renew their CDL privileges due to health issues 
or driving record issues, will not be granted.   



Policy #RM 09-02 

 
 
Public Works Policy & Procedures Manual                                                   9/4/12 

 

 
3. Procedures: 
  A. The testing fees for original CDL and endorsements will be  

reimbursed with proper documentation provided by MVD. 
 
 

B.      Renewal fees for CDL and endorsements will be reimbursed with  
     proper documentation provided by MVD. 

 
  C. The County does not have a clinic or physician under contract so  

the employee may use the doctor of their choice.  Gila County will 
reimburse the employee up to $100 for the physical every 2 years 
(24 months) or will pay the doctor directly up to $100 once 
presented with a detailed or itemized invoice showing that the 
physical exam was for the CDL.   
 
Employee cannot use their County credit card to pay for the CDL 
physical, testing fees, or endorsements.  Employees may use 
County time but not overtime or travel expense to take their CDL-
required physical.  Employees must use personal time for renewal 
of the CDL-required physical if the CDL license is suspended or 
revoked. 

 
 

Attachments: 
  None. 



   
ARF-5384   Consent Agenda Item     3. D.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk
Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809 Special Event Liquor License
Application for March 30, 2019.

Background Information
A qualified organization may submit an application to serve liquor at a
special event for up to 10 days per year.  The Arizona Department of
Liquor Licenses and Control (DLLC) approves all liquor-related
applications; however, part of the DLLC's process requires that the local
governing body review the application and submit a recommendation for
approval or disapproval to the DLLC.

The Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809 submitted a Special Event Liquor
License Application to the Clerk of the Board on March 21, 2019, as they
were hired to serve liquor at a wedding reception that was being held on
March 30, 2019.  The next scheduled Board meeting was not until April
2, 2019, so it was not possible to obtain Board approval before the date of
the event.  On March 21, 2019, Chairman Humphrey signed the
application to recommend the DLLC's approval of the application.  

Evaluation
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors reviewed the Special Event Liquor
License Application and determined that it was filled out correctly.  The
Chairman signed the application so that it could be hand-delivered to the
DLLC for final approval before March 30, 2019, the day of the
wedding reception.

Conclusion
The Special Event Liquor License Application needs to be presented to the
Board of Supervisors for ratification of the Board's approval of the
application.

Recommendation



The Clerk of the Board recommends that the Board of Supervisors ratify
its approval of a Special Event Liquor License Application submitted
by Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge #2809.

Suggested Motion
Ratification of the Board of Supervisors' approval of a Special Event
Liquor License Application submitted by Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge
#2809 to serve liquor at a wedding reception that was held on March 30,
2019.

Attachments
Special Event License Application











   
ARF-5386   Consent Agenda Item     3. E.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 25, 2019

Submitted By: Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk

Information
Subject
March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 25, 2019 Board of
Supervisors' Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 25, 2019,
Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.

Attachments
03-12-19 Meeting Notes
03-19-19 Meeting Notes
03-25-19 Meeting Notes



Page 1 of 11 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  March 12, 2019 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY                                              MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE   By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                            Clerk  

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                               Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey; Chairman; Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman; 
Tommie C. Martin, Member (via phone); W. James Menlove, County Manager; 

Jacque Sanders, Deputy County Manager, District Librarian; Jefferson R. 
Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; Charles Shire, 
Deputy Gila County Attorney Senior-Civil (via ITV); Marian Sheppard, Clerk of 

the Board; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 

 
Chairman Humphrey called the regular session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 

in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Adam Shepherd led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Jeff Dalton delivered the invocation. 
 

Item 2 – PRESENTATIONS: 
 

A.  Public recognition of one employee through the County's Spotlight on 

Employees Program, as follows:  Leonard Kerszykowski.  
 

Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Senior, read aloud a letter of 
nomination for Leonard Kerszykowski due to his actions during a recent 
emergency response situation.  He was scheduled to receive this recognition at 

the Board of Supervisors’ meeting on January 8, 2019; however, he was absent 
so Ms. Raymond requested to present it at a later date.  Mr. Kerszykowski has 

been employed with the County for 18 years.  Ms. Raymond presented a gift 
card to Mr. Kerszykowski and the Board members thanked him for his service 
to Gila County. 

 
B.  Presentation of the 2018 Annual Report for the Gila County Sheriff's 
Office. 

 



Page 2 of 11 

 

J. Adam Shepherd, Gila County Sheriff, addressed the Board and commented 
that is has been a goal of his Office to not only produce this annual report each 

year so that citizens are aware of Sheriff’s Office activities, but to provide 
information that will be useful to others.  Sarah White, Chief Administrative 

Officer, proceeded to review the PowerPoint presentation of the annual report.  
Each Supervisor thanked Sheriff Shepherd, Ms. White and staff for this 
excellent report. 

 
Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve Intergovernmental 
Agreement No. YH16-0018-06 between Gila County and the Arizona 

Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) for Inmate 
Hospitalization for the performance period of March 1, 2019 and shall 
remain in effect for a period of four years with an option to renew on 

agreement of the parties.  
 

Justin Solberg, Detention Bureau Commander, advised that this 
Intergovernmental Agreement will allow the federal government to pay up to 
90% on a claim for an inmate’s hospital stay or hospital visit.  Upon execution 

of the IGA, claims must be submitted to AHCCCS for processing.  The County 
is required to have a minimum of $10,000 on deposit with AHCCCS for 
administrative fees and the amount is based on 10% of the previous year’s 

claims.  Commander Solberg advised that there weren’t many inmates that 
visited or stayed in the hospital last year so claims are low.  Each Board 

member thanked Commander Solberg for getting this IGA into place.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 
unanimously approved the IGA No. YH16-0018-06. 

 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action to approve the sale of Assessor's tax 
parcel number 101-10-009 to Gila County to be used for a public purpose 

related to transportation pursuant to A.R.S. § 42-18303; and authorize 
the Chairman's signature on the related Quit Claim Deed.   

 
Vice-Chairman Cline advised that this agenda item pertains to a motel in the 
Hayden-Winkelman area that was deeded to the State of Arizona in care of the 

Board of Supervisors years ago for non-payment of property taxes.  Over the 
years, the building has become dangerously dilapidated and considered a 

hazard to the health and safety of the citizens in the area.   
 
Vice-Chairman Cline and his Executive Assistant Cathy Melvin gathered 

information on this property and submitted a written request for assistance 
and documentation in the form of pictures of the subject property to the staff of 
Governor Ducey.  The Governor's Office contacted the Arizona Department of 

Revenue (ADOR) and the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) 
to research this property and work with Gila County staff to review the 



Page 3 of 11 

 

property ownership and condition.  It was determined that the property should 
have a lead-based paint and asbestos survey conducted as soon as possible.  

Travis Barnum with ADEQ was charged with expediting the process and 
provided a Brownfields State Response Grant Application form to County staff 

to request the funding to conduct the lead and asbestos survey.  The 
application was submitted by the County to ADEQ and approved, and a 
contract was developed and submitted to Gila County. 

 
On January 8, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract No. ADEQ19-
BF1909 with ADEQ; whereby ADEQ provided funding in the amount of 

$13,000 for ADEQ to provide the lead and asbestos survey for the vacant 
building on behalf of the Gila County Board of Supervisors.  The asbestos and 

lead survey and oversight were performed in accordance with the National 
Emissions Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) program.  ADEQ 
hired a contractor to perform the lead-based paint and asbestos survey.  The 

contractor began the survey on the building; however, it was not completed due 
to the inability to access the second story of the building as the structure is 

dangerously unstable.  The survey results that were gathered are still being 
assessed.  Upon ADEQ hearing about the dangerous condition of the 
building, this project was elevated to a higher level.  ADEQ informed the 

County that the building needs to be demolished.  In order to apply for 
additional Brownsfield State Response Grant funding to have the building 
demolished, the County needs to own the building. 

 
If the Board of Supervisors approves the sale of this parcel to the County, 

another Brownsfield State Response Grant Application will be submitted to 
ADEQ to obtain the funding for a contractor to demolish the building. If a grant 
is awarded, ADEQ will perform the project management for the building 

demolition and hire the contractor. 
 
Supervisor Martin expressed her appreciation to Vice-Chairman Cline and Ms. 

Melvin for their efforts on this issue to the point that it will soon be 
demolished.  Chairman Humphrey also thanked Vice-Chairman Cline and Ms. 

Melvin for their efforts.  He is pleased that blighted properties, such as this 
one, are going to be cleaned up and hopefully the property will be sold in the 
future so that it can get back on the County’s tax rolls.   

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the 

Board unanimously authorized the sale of Assessor's tax parcel number 101-
10-009 to Gila County to be used for a public purpose related to transportation 
pursuant to A.R.S. § 42-18303; and authorize the Chairman's signature on the 

related Quit Claim Deed.   
 
Chairman Humphrey stated that he would like Consent Agenda item number 

4B moved from the consent agenda to the regular agenda for discussion and 
action. Supervisor Martin made the motion to move agenda item 4B to the 



Page 4 of 11 

 

regular agenda, which was seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline.  Cheryl Sluyter, 
Executive Assistant to Supervisor Martin, advised that Mr. Garvin and Mr. 

McKeen were present at the meeting, and Mr. Garvin has requested to address 
the Board.  Chairman Humphrey agreed to let Mr. Garvin speak after the 

Board voted on the motion.  He asked for the vote and each Board member 
voted “aye” to move agenda item 4B to the regular agenda; therefore, the vote 
passed unanimously. 

 
C.  Approval of the appointments of the Donald Garvin and Danny E. 
McKeen as Justices of the Peace Pro Tempores for the Payson Justice 

Court with all terms expiring December 31, 2019. 
 

James Menlove, County Manager, advised that Timothy Wright, Presiding 
Judge of the Superior Court, has requested that the Board table this agenda 
item to the next Board meeting.  Mr. Menlove stated that Mr. McKeen is a full-

time County employee and the County Attorney’s Office has some questions 
that need to be resolved regarding paying Mr. McKeen for his services as a 

Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore.  Mr. Garvin advised that he is not a County 
employee and he requested that the Board approve his appointment today 
because Judge Dorothy Little has requested Mr. Garvin’s assistance tomorrow.  

Cassie Ornelas, Deputy Court Administrator, also requested the Board to 
appoint Mr. Garvin today.  Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by 
Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously approved the appointment of 

Donald Garvin as a Justice of the Peace Pro Tempore for the Payson Justice 
Court with a term to expire on December 31, 2019.  Upon motion by 

Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board unanimously 
tabled the appointment of Danny E. McKeen to a future Board meeting. 
 

Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 
n as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the Board 

of Supervisors.)  
 

A.  Approval of Modification No. 4 to Cooperative Law Enforcement 
Agreement No. 16-LE-11031200 between the Gila County Sheriff's Office 
and the U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, to add funding in 

the amount of $74,800 for a performance period of January 1, 2019, 
through December 31, 2019.  

 
B.  Approval of the appointments of the Donald Garvin and Danny E. 
McKeen as Justices of the Peace Pro Tempores for the Payson Justice 

Court with all terms expiring December 31, 2019. This agenda item was 
moved to the regular agenda for discussion and action (see above) before 
the Consent Agenda was addressed.  

 



Page 5 of 11 

 

C.  Approval of revised Public Works Department Policy “Record of Survey 
and/or Minor Land Division Map" to change the format of the policy; and 

change the policy number from ENG02-07 to PWS-002.  
 

D.  Approval of the February 5, 2019, February 19, 2019, and February 20, 
2019, Board of Supervisors' meeting minutes.  
 

E.  Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of 
February 5, 2019, February 12, 2019, February 19, 2019, and February 
26, 2019.  

 
FEBRUARY 5, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
1. Rachel Cliburn – Health and Emergency Services – Breastfeeding Peer 

Counselor (.375) – 01/31/19 – WIC Fund – DOH 07/23/18 
 

NEW HIRES: 
2. Fernando Morales – Public Works – Road Maintenance Worker – 02/04/19 – 
Public Works Fund – Replacing Guadalupe Aldape 

3. Jenny Shults – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 
02/04/19 – Public Works Fund – Replacing Sidney Wells 
4. Chris Spencer – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – 

02/04/19 – Facilities Management Fund – Replacing W. Tyrel Sanders 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
5. Joseph Lara – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/07/19 – General Fund 
6. Michael Killion – Assessor’s Office – Field Data Technician – 02/13/19 – 

General Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

7. Therese Berumen – From Community Development – To Health and 
Emergency Services – From Administrative Assistant – To Accounting Clerk 

Senior – 02/18/19 – From General Fund – To Various Funds – Replacing Sarah 
Chavez 
 

OTHER ACTIONS: 
8. Gavin Erickson – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 03/26/19 – General 

Fund – Extending probationary period an additional six months 
9. Brandi Kriley – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer Sgt. – 02/12/19 – General 
Fund – Extending probationary period an additional six months 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
10. Health and Emergency Services – Breastfeeding Peer Counselor (.375) – 

Vacated by Rachel Cliburn 
 



Page 6 of 11 

 

FEBRUARY 12, 2019 
 

DEPARTURES: 
1. Ricky Cayouette Jr. – Community Services -Temporary Mobile Crew – 

01/28/19 – GEST Fund – DOH 10/29/07 
2. Jay Valenzuela – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/18/19 – General Fund 
– DOH 03/31/03 

 
NEW HIRES: 
3. Kayla Evans – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 

02/19/19 – General Fund – Replacing Kyle Hopson 
4. Noemia Binney – Sheriff’s Office –Records Clerk (.48) – 02/19/19 – General 

Fund – Replacing Beverly Valenzuela  
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

5. Ashley Boyse – Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator – 
02/05/19 – Public Works Fund 

6. Ryan Alcorn – County Attorney’s Office – Deputy County Attorney – 
10/02/18 – General Fund 
7. Clayton Johnson – Public Works – Construction Project Manager – 02/27/19 

– Public Works Fund 
 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 

8. John Digman – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Equipment 
Operator Senior – To Public Works Roads Supervisor – 02/18/19 – Public 

Works Fund – Replacing Barney Branstetter 
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

9. Jacque Sanders – Library District/Board of Supervisors – Deputy County 
Manager – 07/09/18 – From Library Assistance Fund – To General 
(.75)/Library Assistance (.25) Funds – Change in fund code 

10. Cassie Ornelas – Superior Court – Deputy Court Administrator – 01/07/19 
– General Fund – Temporary assignment  

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
11. Community Development – Administrative Assistant – Vacated by Therese 

Berumen 
12. Recorder’s Office – Voter Outreach Assistant – Vacated by Louisa 

Talahytewa 
 
FEBRUARY 19, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
1. Samantha Jerome – Health and Emergency Services – Nutrition Manager – 

03/22/19 – WIC Fund – DOH 07/16/12 



Page 7 of 11 

 

2. Laura Lee – Sheriff’s Office – Nurse – 02/20/19 – General Fund – DOH 
08/06/18 

3. Stephanie Guerrero – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 02/11/19 – General 
Fund – DOH 10/02/06 

 
NEW HIRES: 
4. Cody Thomason – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 02/25/19 – General 

Fund – Replacing Thor Nudson 
 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 

5. W. Tyrel Sanders – Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician Senior – 
02/19/19 – Facilities Management Fund 

6. David Dumler -Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – 02/27/19 
– Facilities Management Fund 
7. Rebecca Phillips – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk (.40) – 02/05/19 – 

General Fund  
8. Jessica Fox – Public Works – Scalehouse Attendant – 03/10/19 – Recycling 

and Landfill Management Fund 
 
OTHER ACTIONS: 

9. Jennifer Kimes – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Services Business Manager 
– 01/29/19 – General Fund – Extending probationary period 
 

REQUEST TO POST: 
10. Health and Emergency Services – Nutrition Manager – Vacated by 

Samantha Jerome 
 
FEBRUARY 26, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
1. Karen Miller – Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist Senior 

– 04/30/19 – General Fund – DOH  02/21/11 
 

NEW HIRES: 
2. Patrick Turney – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator 
– 03/05/19 – Recycling and Landfill Management Fund – Replacing Kevin 

Steveson 
 

END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
3. Stacey Espinoza – Library District/Finance – Administrative Assistant – 
03/04/19 – Various Funds 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
4. Justin McClelland – Public Works – From Building Maintenance Technician 

– To Building Maintenance Technician Senior – 03/04/19 – Facilities 
Management Fund – Replacing R. Brent Henry 



Page 8 of 11 

 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 

5. Public Fiduciary – Public Fiduciary Services Specialist Senior – Vacated by 
Karen Miller 

6. Health and Emergency Services – Medical Case Manager – FY19 grant 
funded position 
 

F.  Acknowledgment of the January 2019 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Clerk of the Superior Court's Office.  
 

G.  Acknowledgement of the January 2019 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Recorder's Office.  

 
H.  Acknowledgment of the January 2019 monthly activity report 
submitted by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  

 
I.  Acknowledgement of the January 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.  
 
J.  Acknowledgment of the January 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted Payson Regional Constable's Office.  
 
K.  Acknowledgment of the January 2019 monthly activity report 

submitted by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.  
 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda action items 4A through 4K 
with the exception on 4B.  

 
Item 5 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 
benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 

issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 
may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 
of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 

addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 
No comments were provided by the public. 

 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-
431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 

may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented. 



Page 9 of 11 

 

 
Supervisors Cline and Humphrey presented a summary of current events. 

Supervisor Martin advised that she did not have any current events to report. 
 

Chairman Humphrey stated that agenda item 8 will be addressed before 
agenda item 9 to accommodate those present who are here to hear about 
agenda item 8.   

 
Item 8 – WORK SESSION ITEMS: 
 

A.  Information/Discussion regarding the development of a Continuum of 
Care plan as defined by the Arizona Department of Housing, which 

includes the creation of a local coalition to coordinate housing and 
services for homeless families and individuals in Gila County.   
 

Malissa Buzan, Community Services Department Director, addressed the 
Board and she stated that there were Continuum of Care (CofC) partners from 

the state and local level present at the meeting.  Ms. Buzan commented that in 
December 2018, the Board of Supervisors approved a contract (with the 
Arizona Department Housing) to receive $2,500 of Continuum of Care (CoC) 

Planning Funds.  The purpose of today’s meeting is to receive information from 
David Bridge, Balance of State CoC Coordinator for the Arizona Department of 
Housing (ADOH), with the goal of creating a local coalition.  Ms. Buzan 

introduced Mr. Bridge who continued with the PowerPoint presentation.  He 
advised that under the Housing and Urban Development (HUD) McKinney 

Vento rules (HEARTH Act), all geographic areas must be part of a CoC to 
receive HUD CoC funding which provides support toward ending homelessness 
in communities.  Arizona has three HUD approved continuums: Maricopa 

County, Pima County, and the Balance of State Continuum of Care (BOSCOC).  
The BOSCOC includes all 13 counties outside of Maricopa and Pima Counties.  
The Arizona Department of Housing administers the BOSCOC. The BOSCOC is 

responsible for the effective utilization of HUD homeless funding, but more 
importantly, the BOSCOC is responsible for overall development of an effective 

system of care involving all stakeholders to end homelessness throughout the 
Balance of State as reflected in the HEARTH Act goals. 
 

Mr. Bridge explained that he has met with County staff recently to discuss 
developing a CoC plan which includes the creation of a local coalition to end 

homelessness.  This coalition will be responsible for coordinating local 
resources and homeless services; coordinating point in time counts at the local 
community level; creating local gaps analysis; recruiting local stakeholder 

participation; implementing and managing local Coordinated Entry; case 
conferencing; and system coordination efforts.  He stated that Gila County is 
the largest Balance of State county that does not have an active coalition and is 

the only county that has not applied for funding.  Mr. Bridge stated that if the 
County helps identify other local partners that provide shelter to the homeless, 



Page 10 of 11 

 

or provide outreach to the homeless, etc., HUD would help identify funding 
sources and help partners.  He also advised that HUD works with other 

statewide partners, such as the Department of Economic Security, and they are 
required to participate with coalitions.  He complimented the Board of 

Supervisors for taking the lead on addressing the homeless situation in Gila 
County and he said that the Gila County Board of Supervisors is the first board 
that has asked for this presentation.   

 
Ms. Buzan addressed the last slide, which was entitled “Where are We at Now?” 
She advised that she has been looking to hire someone to help establish the 

coalition who has ties to the community and local partners.  She contacted 
several people who meet those criteria; however, every offer of employment was 

declined.  Last week Ms. Buzan spoke with Daren Fry, Northern Operations 
Director, Community Bridges, and he suggested someone that would be a great 
fit for the job. Ms. Buzan introduced Mr. Fry and asked him to speak.  Mr. Fry 

advised that Community Bridges does community education and prevention.  
He identified Jacob Garner, who is a staff member of Community Bridges, and 

provided a brief overview of his professional background.  Mr. Fry stated that 
Mr. Garner would be able to assist the County in its efforts to form a coalition. 
Mr. Fry introduced the following partners who were in the audience:  Sandra 

Wills, Program Supervisor, Horizon Human Services; Elena McGroarty, 
Program Site Director, Horizon Human Services; and Ed O’Brien, Housing 
Manager, Southwest Behavioral Health Services.  Ms. Buzan stated, “We have 

lots of groups and individuals providing homeless services, but the issue is 
because we are not sitting at the same table; we don’t always get the bang for 

the buck.”  She then thanked Cathy Melvin, Executive Assistant to Supervisor; 
Tammie Mounce, Executive Assistant to the Board of Supervisors; and other 
staff members for working on this effort.  Vice-Chairman Cline asked Ms. 

Buzan if she would be able to handle the oversight of the coalition and related 
efforts in her department to which she replied that by shifting some of her 
staff’s responsibilities and hiring Mr. Garner part-time, she should be able to 

manage this endeavor.  Ms. Buzan commented that eventually she would like 
the part-time position to become a full-time position to coordinate the coalition 

and related activities.  James Menlove, County Manager, reiterated that a CoC 
plan must be written and it is hope that by adding a part-time position, it will 
ensure that the plan will be written in the short-term.  Chairman Humphrey 

commented on the importance of gathering data on the homeless and he 
inquired whether the County would be able to gather enough data to receive 

funding.  Ms. Buzan replied that when an active coalition is in place, that 
group will be applying for various grants, and the data gathering is a 
significant component and requirement of the CoC plan.  The Board members 

thanked Mr. Bridge and Ms. Buzan for the presentation of information. 
 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Chairman Humphrey, the 

Board voted to go into executive session to address agenda item 7A at 11:22 



Page 11 of 11 

 

a.m.  (The phone connection with Supervisor Martin was temporarily lost when 
the motion was made, and vote taken.) 

 
Chairman Humphrey reconvened the regular meeting at 11:51 a.m. and asked 

for a motion from the Board on agenda item 7A. 
 
Item 7 – EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS: 

 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action:  The Gila County Board of Supervisors 
may hold an executive session under A.R.S. Section 38-431.03(A)(3) and 

(4) to consider the Arizona Attorney General's proposal to resolve Gila 
County's alleged violation of A.R.S. Section 11-410.   

 
Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 
Board unanimously directed the County Attorney’s Office to proceed as 

directed in the executive session. 
 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 11:52 a.m. 
 

APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________________ 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



Page 1 of 10 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  March 19, 2019 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY                                              MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE   By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                            Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                               Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey; Chairman; Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman; 
Tommie C. Martin, Member (via ITV); W. James Menlove, County Manager; 

Charles Shire, Deputy Gila County Attorney Senior-Civil (via ITV); and Marian 
Sheppard, Clerk of the Board. 
 

ABSENT:  Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau 
Chief; and Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 
 

Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – INVOCATION 
 

Chairman Humphrey called the regular session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 
in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  Woody Cline led the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Nick Jones of the Maranatha Baptist Church in Globe delivered 

the invocation. 
 
Item 2 - PRESENTATIONS:  

 
A.  Update on the activities of the Resolution Copper Mining Project.  

 
Bryan Seppala, Community and Social Performance Analyst, with Resolution 
Copper provided a PowerPoint presentation on the recent activities of the 

Resolution Copper Mining Project located in Superior, Arizona.  The Board 
members made comments and asked questions throughout the presentation.  

At the end of the presentation, each Board member thanked Mr. Seppala for 
the information.  Chairman Humphrey advised that Mr. Seppala has provided 
similar presentations at Chairman Humphrey’s community meetings, which is 

very much appreciated.  He thanked Mr. Seppala for Resolution Copper’s 
continued commitment to hire local people. 
 

 



Page 2 of 10 

 

B.  Update on the current activities and projects of Capstone Mining 
Corporation's Pinto Valley Mine.   

 
Timothy Ralston, Manager of Land, Permitting & Regulatory Affairs, with 

Capstone Mining Company (Company) provided a PowerPoint presentation on 
the recent activities and projects of Capstone’s Pinto Valley Mine located 
outside of Miami, Arizona.  Mike Wickersham, General Manager, Pinto Valley 

Mine, was also present at the meeting.  At the end of the presentation, 
Chairman Humphrey advised that the County recently implemented a new 
website to market the various events, activities, destinations and tourism 

opportunities within and adjacent to the geographical area of Gila County.  
Since Gila County has numerous copper mines, Chairman Humphrey asked 

about the possibility of Pinto Valley allowing mine tours for the public.  Mr. 
Ralston replied that due to safety concerns it is unlikely that the public would 
be allowed to enter the mine site; however, he stated that the Company would 

certainly consider offering self-guided mine tours with pictorial representation 
or provide leaflets and brochures with information pertaining to the mine.  

James Menlove, County Manager, asked Mr. Ralston if there was anything the 
County could do to help the Company.  Mr. Ralston replied that the Pinto 
Valley Mine intends on expanding its pit and tailings facilities onto National 

Forest Land.  As such, the mine must go through the NEPA (National 
Environmental Policy Act) process which consists of an evaluation of the 
environmental effects of a federal undertaking including its alternatives.  

Preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement is required, and part of that 
process requires the Company to conduct community meetings; however, Mr. 

Ralston stated that those meetings are not well attended.  Mr. Ralston 
commented that it would be very helpful if the County could help with that 
effort, so the Company could hear from those in the community.  Mr. Menlove 

suggested to Mr. Ralston that he provide the County with the dates of their 
community meetings, so they may be added to a calendar of events on the 
County’s new website, to which Mr. Ralston agreed.  Each Board member 

thanked Mr. Ralston for the presentation of information.  
 

Item 3 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the Sheriff's Office 

electronic submission of a FY 2020 Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control 
Grant Application in the amount $821,714 (25% match requirement) 

submitted to the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission to renew grant 
funding that will be used for the salaries and benefits of the Gila County 
Sheriff's Office Drug, Gang, and Violent Crimes Task Force.  

 
Travis Baxley, Task Force Commander, for the Sheriff’s Office presented this 
agenda item.  He stated that Sheriff Adam Shepherd has taken an aggressive 

stance on gang and drug issues within the County, so the County has “pushed 
hard” to obtain funding from the Arizona Criminal Justice Commission (ACJC) 



Page 3 of 10 

 

to continually support the Task Force.  If grant funding is awarded, the funds 
will be used for the salaries and employee-related expenses of Task Force 

members.  Each Board member offered their support of the Task Force.  Upon 
motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the Board 

unanimously authorized the Sheriff's Office electronic submission of a FY 2020 
Drug, Gang and Violent Crime Control Grant Application to the ACJC. 
 

B.  Information/Discussion regarding a list of potential projects to be 
included in the Gila County Fiscal Year 2020 Capital Investment Plan.   
 

Mr. Menlove provided the Board with a list of proposed Capital Investment Plan 
(CIP) for infrastructure in northern and southern Gila County.  He advised that 

the list has been modified from the CIP attached to this agenda item.  Mr. 
Menlove proceeded to review the CIP list, as follows: 
 

FISCAL YEAR 2019-20 CAPITAL INVESTMENT PROJECTS 

BOS MEETING MARCH 19,2019 

LIST OF DEPARTMENTS BY FACILITY 

 

Northern Gila County Facilities Investment 

 

112 W. Cedar Lane – commercial office space acquisition $350,000 

• Probation 

• Juvenile Restoration 

 

110 W. Main Street – former retail auto parts store $200,000 

• Health Department 

• Emergency Services 

• Facilities Management 

 

108 W. Main Street – GCSO $1,250,000 

• Gila County Sheriff’s Office with Sally Port 

 

714 S. Beeline Highway – existing courthouse $0 

• Superior Court – Payson 

• Justice Court – Payson 

• Clerk of the Court 

• County Attorney 

 

~700 S. Beeline Highway – new build $10,000 sq. ft. facility $2,740,000 

• ~3,000 sq. ft. multipurpose meeting room 

o Superior Court – Payson jury trials 

o Board of Supervisors hearing room 

o Planning & Zoning Commission meetings 

o Other 



Page 4 of 10 

 

• ~1,500 sq. ft. Superior Court jury trial offices 

• ~1,500 sq. ft. Elected Official offices 

o Assessor 

o Recorder 

o Superintendent of Schools 

o Treasurer 

• ~1,500 sq. ft. Board of Supervisors 

• ~2,500 sq. ft. common areas 

o Facility security 

o Foyer 

o Restrooms 

o Conference rooms 

o Other 

• Sally Port 

 

Beeline Highway & Main Street County Complex $550,000 

• Demolition, grading, draining and parking lot pavement 

o Demolition – 107 & 201 W. Frontier Street 

 

610 E. Highway 260 – existing commercial office space $20,000   

• Community Development (P&Z) – building permits 

• Floodplain Administration 

• Library District 

• UofA Cooperative Extension 

• Community Services 

• Information Technology 

• Administration – Finance/HR 

• Public Fiduciary 

 

5318 E. Highway 260, Star Valley $0 

• Public Works 

• Floodplain Administration 

• Elections 

 

3597 N. Highway 87, Pine $0 

• Landfill 

 

Total Capital Investment Payson $5,110,000 

 

Southern Gila County Facilities Investment 

 

1400 E. Ash – existing courthouse and office space $150,000 

• Superior Court – Divisions I & II Globe 

• Justice Court - Globe 

• Clerk of the Court 



Page 5 of 10 

 

• County Attorney 

• Assessor 

• Recorder 

• Superintendent of Schools 

• Treasurer 

• Board of Supervisors 

 

1400 E. Ash, Guerrero Building – existing office space $0 

• County Attorney Child Support Enforcement 

 

1400 E. Ash, Copper Building – existing office space $0 

• Human Resources 

• Finance 

• Administrative Services 

• Library District 

• Probation 

 

1400 E. Ash, Dispatch – existing office space $0 

• GCSO Dispatch 

 

1400 E. Ash – County Complex  $200,000 

• Repave existing parking lots 

 

1177 E. Monroe – existing office space  $0 

• GCSO Patrol 

 

1425 E. South Street – existing secure facility and office space $0 

• GCSO Administration & Records Retention 

 

1100 E. South Street – existing secure facility and office space $1,150,000 

• GCSO Detention 

 

5515 S. Apache Avenue – existing office space  $0 

• Health Department 

• Community Services 

• Public Fiduciary 

• Elections 

• Emergency Management 

• UofA Cooperative Extension 

 

5891 Hope Lane $0 

• Landfill 

 

745 Rose Mofford Way – existing office space $0 

• Public Works 



Page 6 of 10 

 

• Community Development (P&Z) 

• Information Technology 

 

W. Besich Boulevard – existing office space $0 

• Facilities Management 

    

W. Besich Boulevard – existing office space $0 

• Public Works – Auto Shop 

 

900 Fairgrounds Road – fairgrounds  $250,000 

• Fairgrounds 

 

900 Fairgrounds Road – new construction $3,000,000 

• Animal shelter 

 

157 S. Broad Street, Michaelson Building – existing office space  $100,000 

• Community cooperative & business incubator center 

 

Total Capital Investment Globe $4,850,000 

 

Total County-wide Capital Investment $9,960,000 

 
Mr. Menlove stated that the preferred financing for these proposed projects 

would be a private placement loan to be repaid over a period of 20 years.  If the 
Board chose to finance these projects with a bond, the County could do a 

lease-purchase; however, the cost would be significantly more than a private 
placement loan at a cost of approximately $30,000.  He stated, “We would not 
put an additional tax burden on our taxpayers; it would be built into our 

General Fund operating costs.  As a Board, I know each of you stated that we 
are not going to increase taxes.”  Vice-Chairman Cline commented that should 
the Board decide to proceed with these proposed projects and obtain a loan to 

do them, the County should consider selling the approximate 30 acres of land 
that is owned in northern Gila County to help finance the endeavor.  He 

acknowledged that there is “a lot to think about.”  Mr. Menlove replied that he 
could proceed to get an appraisal of the land in northern Gila County, which 
would cost about $7,500.  Chairman Humphrey commented that should these 

infrastructure improvements last 20 years, the County must continue to 
provide maintenance.  If all projects are approved, he stated that it would be a 

benefit to the Board’s constituents; as an example, the citizens in Payson 
would not be required to travel to Globe for jury selection and jury trials.  He 
added that by placing a new animal control facility at the County fairgrounds, 

the County could possibly utilize prisoners to help with the animals as the 
prison is near the fairgrounds.   Supervisor Martin suggested that the County 
expand its consideration of CIP projects to include the areas of Tonto Basin, 

Pine, Strawberry, and Young.  Mr. Menlove stated that he provided a list of all 
County facilities; however, he may have missed some.  His main concern is for 



Page 7 of 10 

 

the safety of County employees and stated, “This is an attempt to consolidate 
and increase the safety level for all employees.”  Supervisor Martin commented 

that the way the County does business is constantly changing and evolving as 
technology changes.  She stated, “It is the best beginning we have.  We 

probably need less space, but more technology.”  Mr. Menlove agreed and 
stated, “We need to think how we do business.” 
 

C.  Information/Discussion/Action to purchase a building at 112 W. Cedar 
Lane in Payson for the purpose of moving the Probation Division at a cost 
of approximately $289,000 plus fees and closing costs.  

 
Steven Lessard, Chief Probation Officer, advised that in 2017, the Juvenile 

Detention Center in Globe was closed which saved the County hundreds of 
thousands of dollars.  Those juveniles that need to be detained are now 
detained in Pinal County per an agreement between Gila County and Pinal 

County.   
 

The Probation Division has outgrown the current office space and is doubling 
up in offices due to lack of space and treatment groups are being run out of a 

conference and jury room in the building. Moving the Probation Division to an 
off-site space with probation offices, group treatment rooms, individual 
treatment rooms, a juvenile respite center, and teen center will fulfill the 

current needs in the Probation Division. In addition, law enforcement will have 
a place to take kids for a “cooling off” period when they are not eligible for 

detention.  

The 112 W. Cedar Lane facility has the “bones” for combined use as offices for 
the Probation Division and a youth center requiring very little demolition and 
remodeling.  Half of the facility is already equipped with offices and the other 

half open space can be utilized for a teen center. The facility can be purchased 
with budgeted General Fund Capital Improvements money. 

Requested renovation and remodel are estimated to be $140,000.  County 

General Fund Capital Improvements can be used to purchase paint and new 
flooring at a cost not to exceed $30,000.  The remaining renovation cost, if 
necessary, will be paid from Probation Division Special Revenue 

Funds.  Community service probationers can be utilized to do some of the 
work, such as painting. 

 
Each Supervisor commented that the proposed use of this building is an 
excellent idea.  Supervisor Cline requested to see statistics on those juveniles 

that have been picked up, brought to the Teen Center for a cooling off period to 
meet with certain agencies that will work with the juvenile; and whether that 
helped the juvenile moving forward.  Mr. Lessard agreed to provide that 

information to the Board.   
 



Page 8 of 10 

 

Upon motion by Vice-Chairman Cline, seconded by Supervisor Martin, the 
Board unanimously agreed to purchase a building at 112 W. Cedar Lane in 

Payson for the purpose of moving the Probation Division at a cost of 
approximately $289,000 plus fees and closing costs.  

 
Chairman Humphrey advised that he received a public participation form from 
Lori Smith requesting to address this item.  Ms. Smith had a concern that the 

CIP was on this meeting agenda as it was her understanding that it would not 
be presented to the Board of Supervisors until April.  She commented that the 
purchase of this property was included on the CIP list, which was presented for 

discussion only; however, the Board acted to approve the property purchase.  
She stated that her only conclusion was that there was some urgency to 

purchasing the property; otherwise, it would not have been done.  She 
commented that she still had a problem with closing the Juvenile Detention 
Center.  She agreed with utilizing the building in part as a teen center and 

added that a teen center should also be established in Globe. 
 

Chairman Humphrey asked if any consent agenda items needed to be moved to 
the regular agenda for discussion and a separate action.  Vice-Chairman Cline 
advised that he wanted to comment on item 4F, which is the acknowledgment 

of contracts under $50,000 that have been approved by the County Manager.  
He advised that a contract has been executed with Kimley Horn to provide a 
study of the Tri-City Regional Sanitary District’s proposed project to construct 

its own wastewater treatment plant and system as he wanted the public to 
have that information.  

 
Item 4 - CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS: (Any matter on the Consent 
Agenda will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted 

upon as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the 
Board of Supervisors.)  
 

A.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518 with 
McSpadden Ford for the purchase of three (3) new Ford Expedition SSVs 

to extend the contract to October 1, 2019, to allow for completion of the 
required upfitting of the vehicles.  
 

B.  Approval of Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-1 with 
McSpadden Ford for the purchase of four (4) new Ford Expedition SSVs to 

extend the contract to October 1, 2019, to allow for completion of the 
required upfitting of the vehicles.  
 

C.  Approval of two Applications for Extension of Premises/Patio Permit 
submitted by Albert Keehn to temporarily extend the premises where 
liquor is permitted to be served at the Sportsman's Chalet located in 

Strawberry.  
 



Page 9 of 10 

 

D.  Authorization of the Chairman's signature on the Quit Claim Deed for 
the Clerk of the Board's over-the-counter sale of Assessor's tax parcel 

number 304-33-057 to Donald Flowers and Robbin McKinion.  
 

E.  Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the reporting 
month of February 2019.  
 

Approve demands and budget amendments for operating transfers.  Warrant 

numbers 295038 through 295130, 295132 through 295364, 295366 through 

295459, and 295461 through 295496, totaling $3,430,598.12 for the period 

02-01-19 through 02-28-19.  

 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §11-217(C), the published minutes shall include all 

demands and warrants approved by the Board in excess of one thousand 

dollars except that multiple demands and warrants from a single supplier or 

individual under one thousand dollars whose cumulative total exceeds one 

thousand dollars in a single reporting period shall also be published.  (A 

listing of issued warrants and voided warrants are permanently attached 

to these minutes.) 

 
F.  Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been 
approved by the County Manager beginning 2-1-19 through 2-28-19  

 
Upon motion by Supervisor Martin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Cline, the 
Board unanimously approved Consent Agenda item numbers 4A through 4F. 

 
Item 5 - CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the public is held for public benefit 

to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any issue 
within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members may 
not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 

Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 

of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date.  
 
No one offered public comment. 

 
Item 6 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-

431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 
on information presented.  

 



Page 10 of 10 

 

Supervisor Martin advised that she did not have any current events to present.  
Supervisors Humphrey and Cline, and the Deputy County Manager presented 

a summary of current events. 
 

Item 7 – WORK SESSION ITEMS: 
 
A.  Information/Discussion regarding a Strategic Plan update and 

presentation of a new Gila County Mission Statement and 
Vision Statement.   
 

There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at 12:17 p.m. 

 
APPROVED: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 

 
ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

 



Page 1 of 6 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  March 25, 2019 

 
TIM R. HUMPHREY                                              MARIAN SHEPPARD 
Chairman        Clerk of the Board 

 
WOODY CLINE   By: Marian Sheppard 
Vice-Chairman                                                            Clerk of the Board 

 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN                                               Gila County Courthouse 

Member         Globe, Arizona                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 

PRESENT:  Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman; Woody Cline, Vice-Chairman; 
Tommie C. Martin, Member (by phone); W. James Menlove, County Manager; 

Jefferson R. Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief; Charles 
Shire, Deputy Gila County Attorney Senior-Civil (via ITV); and Marian 
Sheppard, Clerk of the Board. 

 
ABSENT:  Melissa Henderson, Deputy Clerk of the Board. 
  

Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Chairman Humphrey called the special session to order at 10:00 a.m. this date 
in the Board of Supervisors’ hearing room.  James Menlove led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   

 
Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 

A.  Information/Discussion/Action to affirm, modify or reverse the 
decision of the Gila County Hearing Officer regarding Community 

Development Department Complaint No. CP1804-015.   
 
Chairman Humphrey read aloud paragraph 23.8 entitled “Oral Argument” of 

Gila County Ordinance No. 05-01- Hearing Officer Rules of Procedure.  This 
paragraph states that oral arguments shall be limited to 5 minutes unless 

extended by the Board of Supervisors.   
 
Scott Buzan, Community Development Department Director, provided the 

history pertaining to this case.  On April 24, 2018, the Code Enforcement 
Officer for the Community Development Department received a complaint 

about a zoning violation on the property located at 915 Deer Creek Drive, Deer 
Creek, Arizona.  The complaint consisted of violations of unregistered vehicles, 
8 dogs and 4 pot-bellied pigs on the property.  The owners of the subject 



Page 2 of 6 

 

property are Christopher Pfeil and Lisa Head.  A hearing was held before 
Hearing Officer Donald Voakes on November 8, 2018, regarding Community 

Development Department Complaint No. CP1804-015, which is the property 
owned by Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head.  Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head, the Defendants, 

were found to be responsible for violating Section 103.1(A) of Gila County 
Zoning Ordinance No. Z15-03.  The Civil Violation Decision, Order and 
Judgment states:   

 
1) The Defendants shall be fined in the amount of $750 for said zoning 
violation. 

 
2) The Defendants are ordered to bring the violating property into compliance 

with Gila County Zoning Ordinance Z15-03 by November 9, 2018.  This 
includes:  A) Removing all pot-bellied pigs from the property. 
 

3) The Defendants shall be fined in the amount of $750 every day following 
November 13, 2018, that the property does not comply with Gila County 

Ordinance No. Z15-03.   
 
4) If this Civil Violation Decision, Order and Judgment is recorded with the Gila 

County Recorder’s Office, the above-listed fines may be turned over to a 
collection agency for collection purposes. 
 

5) Schedule a review of the Orders of the Hearing Officer.  The date, time and 
location this hearing is:  Gila County Board of Supervisors’ conference room, 

610 E. Highway 260, Payson, Arizona. 
 
A second hearing was held on February 14, 2019.  Hearing Officer Voakes 

ordered that the following judgment shall be entered against the Defendants, 
as follows: 
 

1) A Final Judgment as of February 14, 2019, of $70,500 is hereby entered 
against the Defendants, jointly and severally, for said zoning violation.  The 

daily $750 fine will continue until all pot-bellied pigs are removed from the 
property. 
 

2) This Final Judgment shall be recorded with the Gila County Recorder’s 
Office after the expiration of the appeal period, and the above-listed fines may 

be turned over to a collection agency for collection purposes. 
 
Mr. Pfeil advised that he moved to Payson with his mother in 2006, and they 

brought 6 pot-bellied pigs with them.  They never had complaints regarding the 
pot-bellied pigs at their first residence in Gila County.  Approximately 7 years 
ago Mr. Pfeil met Ms. Head and together they had 4 pot-bellied pigs and added 

two more when Mr. Pfeil’s mother passed away.  Mr. Pfeil stated that before he 
and Ms. Head moved to their current residence at 915 Deer Creek Drive, they 



Page 3 of 6 

 

contacted the homeowners’ association to ask about the pot-bellied pigs and 
were told there was no issue with the pot-bellied pigs as they were not 

considered as livestock.  They were also told that the pot-bellied pigs needed to 
be housed on the back part of the property.  Mr. Pfeil advised that he and Ms. 

Head lived at the subject property for one year prior with the pot-bellied pigs 
before the first complaint was filed with the County.  Mr. Pfeil stated that he 
and Ms. Head are asking the Board of Supervisors to reverse the Hearing 

Officer’s decision based on the following reasons: 
 
1) The City of Globe and Town of Payson allow pot-bellied pigs within their 

city/town limits and they are referred to as pets.  “The Gila County Zoning 
Ordinance last updated in September 1985, pre-dates the introduction of pot-

bellied pigs into the U.S., which entered the U.S. in 1987 as expensive, exotic 
pets.” 
 

2) The United States Department of Agriculture does not consider pot-bellied 
pigs as livestock because they are not promotionally raised for consumption or 

utility but referred to as companion animals.  As an example, rabbits are 
separated into two different categories: livestock and companion pet rabbits, 
and the same should be done for pot-bellied pigs. 

 
3) “The consensus of the general public is that pot-bellied pigs are called pets; 
not livestock.” 

 
4) “The Internet is filled with a ton of reasonable doubt about where pot-bellied 

pigs fit into today’s society. Cities all over the country now have adopted them 
into their society as pets.” 
 

5) “The definition of livestock according to Wikipedia is:  livestock is commonly 
defined as domesticated animals raised in an agricultural setting to produce 
labor and commodities such as meat, eggs, milk, fur, leather, and wool.  Pot-

bellied pigs are none of those.  They have only one use as companion pets.” 
 

6) “At the September 20, 2018, Board of Adjustment hearing, one of the Board 
members stated they (pot-bellied pigs) could be permitted with a (County) use 
permit, but they didn’t want to create animosity between neighbors.  There has 

already been animosity between the neighbors.  One main reason that we were 
denied a use permit is because they were considered as livestock.” 

 
7) “Pot-bellied pigs are covered under exotic pet insurance, not livestock 
insurance as we found out when we were actively searching to board the pot-

bellied pigs.  There is only one place in Arizona, which is Ironwood Pig 
Sanctuary and at the time they told me they could not accommodate my pigs.” 
 

Mr. Pfeil added that he and Ms. Head spent weeks trying to find new homes for 
the pot-bellied pigs but were unsuccessful.  Mr. Pfeil stated, “We are working 



Page 4 of 6 

 

on building an heirloom pig society, which my mom and I started back in 1994, 
so removing the pigs out of my life would basically make the last 25 years of 

my life worthless and I would need to be compensated by the County at the 
rate of $20,000 per year.” Mr. Pfeil stated that he and Ms. Head have decided 

to move out of Gila County.  He asked the Board to remove the fines and stated 
that he and Ms. Head would place their house for sale and will move as soon as 
it is sold.   

 
Chairman Humphrey asked Ms. Head if she wanted to speak and she declined. 
 

Vice-Chairman Cline asked Mr. Buzan to restate the amount of the fine.  Mr. 
Buzan replied that as of February 14, 2019, the date of the judgment, the fine 

totaled $70,500; however, it continues to accumulate at a rate of $750 per day.  
Mr. Buzan stated, “The idea of the daily fine was to get the attention of the 
property owners and to motivate them.  It was never the intention to 

accumulate such a large amount and to lien the property; that is not our 
intention.  Staff is agreeable to a reduced fine by all means.” 

 
The Board members entered into a discussion with Mr. Pfeil regarding the 
situation.  Jefferson Dalton, Deputy Gila County Attorney, Civil Bureau Chief, 

stated that one way the County would preserve its position legally and at the 
same time help Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head with the sale of their home is to not 
record the lien.  In that way, prospective buyers would not know there is a 

judgment against Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head and a lien against the property.  Mr. 
Dalton reiterated that the judgment would still be in place whether or not the 

lien is recorded.  Mr. Buzan commented that his department’s goal is not about 
the money, but rather finding a solution to these types of issues.  He requested 
for his staff to have access to the property to periodically check on the pot-

bellied pigs, either weekly or every two weeks.  He advised that the other issue 
is the odor from the pot-bellied pigs’ waste matter, which is the neighbors’ 
biggest complaint, so he asked that Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head ensure that the 

waste is picked up on a regular basis to eliminate the odor.  James Menlove, 
County Manager, asked Mr. Pfeil if there are any restrictions on the home loan 

that would delay selling the house to which Mr. Pfeil replied there are no 
restrictions.  Supervisor Martin commented that the Board needs assurance 
from Mr. Pfeil that he will stop threatening County staff.  She also stated that a 

timeline needs to be set to resolve all issues.  Mr. Buzan addressed the fine and 
advised that as of this date, the total fine is $99,750.  He suggested that if Mr. 

Pfeil and Ms. Head made efforts to eliminate the odor from the pot-bellied pigs 
and allow staff to check on them, staff would recommend that the fine be 
reduced to $2,500 with the condition that the house would be sold.  Mr. Dalton 

reviewed the powers of the Board with regard to the judgment and fines, and 
he provided possible actions that could be taken by the Board.  Vice-Chairman 
Cline told Mr. Pfeil that the Board is making efforts today to resolve this issue, 

and he asked Mr. Pfeil if he would be willing to stop threatening County staff 
and work with the Board to resolve the matter.  Mr. Pfeil replied, “Yes, I am 



Page 5 of 6 

 

willing to work with you.”  Mr. Buzan asked Mr. Dalton to explain the Board’s 
recourse should the neighbors continue to file complaints regarding the odor.  

Mr. Dalton replied that the lien is in place, so a foreclosure could take place.  
He added that the Arizona Revised Statutes allow the Board of Supervisors or 

the County Attorney’s Office to bring an action and abatement, which is a 
Superior Court action, to remove the animals from the property.  Both actions 
could be done simultaneously.   

 
The Board members discussed the content of the proposed motion.  With input 
from the Board members, Vice-Chairman Cline made a motion for the Board to 

affirm the decision of Hearing Officer Voakes regarding Complaint No. CP1804-
015 with the following conditions:  County staff will be able to safely visit the 

property on a bi-monthly basis without any threats from Mr. Pfeil; the odor 
from the pot-bellied pigs’ waste would be reduced to a level acceptable by 
County staff; this case will be reviewed by the Board in 90 days and if any of 

the above conditions are breached before the 90 days has been reached, the 
Board will immediately schedule another meeting to review this case; the Board 

will withhold recording the lien to collect the fine; and the total number of 
animals on the property shall not be increased.   
 

Mr. Dalton commented on the proposed motion and provided some 
clarification.  He advised that if the Board’s motion is to affirm the decision of 
Hearing Officer Voakes, that allows Mr. Pfeil to appeal this case to the Superior 

Court if he so chooses.  The other conditions being mentioned in the motion 
should be an announcement from the Board as they have to do with 

enforcement of the judgment, which can be separated from the order regarding 
the case.  Mr. Dalton stated that the announcement includes those actions that 
would be taken by the County should Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head not do certain 

tasks as outlined by the Board in today’s discussion, and those actions that 
would be taken by the County should Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head cooperate with 
the Board.  Vice-Chairman Cline’s motion died for lack of a second. 

 
Vice-Chairman Cline asked Mr. Dalton for clarification regarding the content of 

the motion.  Mr. Dalton replied that the Board needs to take a vote on the Final 
Judgment of Hearing Officer Voakes; to affirm, modify or reverse Hearing 
Officer Voakes’ decision on this case.  He added that no other Board action is 

required for this hearing; the other statements that were made in the earlier 
motion can be a conversation with Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head on the work they 

need to do to get this matter resolved and “more of a good faith explanation on 
how we (the County) will proceed…” 
 

Vice-Chairman Cline made a motion to affirm Hearing Officer Voakes’ decision 
on Community Development Department Complaint No. CP1804-015 and 
instructed County staff to work with Mr. Pfeil and Ms. Head on this matter, 

which was seconded by Supervisor Martin and unanimously approved by the 
Board.   



Page 6 of 6 

 

 
Item 3 – CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public 

benefit to allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any 
issue within the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members 

may not discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. 
Therefore, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the 
conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the Board 

of Supervisors may respond to criticism made by those who have 
addressed the Board, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a 
matter be put on a future agenda for further discussion and decision at a 

future date. 
 

There was no public comment. 
 
Item 4 - At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-

431.02(K), members of the Board of Supervisors and the County Manager 
may present a brief summary of current events.  No action may be taken 

on information presented. 
 
Supervisor Cline provided a brief summary of current events.  The other Board 

members and the County Manager did not have any current events to report. 
  
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 

Chairman Humphrey adjourned the meeting at11:14 a.m.  
 

APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________________ 

Tim R. Humphrey, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_____________________________________ 

Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 



   
ARF-5269   Consent Agenda Item     3. F.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

03/05/19, 03/12/19, 03/19/19, and 03/26/19

Submitted For: Shelley McPherson, HR and Risk Management Director 
Submitted By: Erica Raymond, Human Resources Assistant Sr.

Information
Subject
Human Resources reports for the weeks of March 5, 2019, March 12,
2019, March 19, 2019, and March 26, 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the Human Resources reports for the weeks of March
5, 2019, March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 26, 2019.

Attachments
HR Summary Report
03/05/19 Human Resources Report
03/12/19 Human Resources Report
03/19/19 Human Resources Report
03/26/19 Human Resources Report



Summary
Year To 
Date Jan‐19 Feb‐19 Mar‐19 Apr‐19 May‐19 Jun‐19 Jul‐19 Aug‐19 Sep‐19 Oct‐19 Nov‐19 Dec‐19

Human	Resources	Action	Items

DEPARTURES 27 10 7 10

NEW HIRES REGULAR STATUS 25 8 7 10

NEW HIRES TEMPORARY STATUS 1 1 0 0

END OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD 29 9 10 10

DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS 7 3 3 1

OTHER ACTIONS 29 15 5 9

REQUEST TO POST 18 5 6 7

  Total Transactions 136 51 38 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
   

 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 5, 2019 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

1. David Staten – Probation – Deputy Probation Officer II – 03/11/19 – Adult Intensive Probation 
Supervision Fund – Replacing Lisa Foster 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

2. Virgilio Dodd – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Lt. – 04/16/19 – General Fund 
3. Dan Rodriguez – Globe Constable’s Office – Deputy Constable(.50) – 03/04/19 – General Fund 

 
DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS: 
 

4. Steven Seaman – Public Works – From Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – To Public 
Works Roads Supervisor – 03/18/19 – Public Works Fund – Replacing Allen Oswalt 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

5. Jennifer Hicklin – Health and Emergency Services – Environmental Health Specialist – 12/26/18 – From 
Health Service(.70)/PHEP(.30) Funds – To Health Service Fund – Change of fund code 

6. Joshua Beck – Health and Emergency Services – EM/PHEP Manager – 02/18/19 – Various Funds – 
Change of fund codes 

7. Elliana Cabrera – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy Sheriff Task Force Detective – 
03/04/19 – From General Fund – To Drug Gang Violent Crim Fund – Temporary assignment 

8. Robert Deck – Probation – From Deputy Probation Officer I – To Deputy Probation Officer II – 
03/06/19 – General Fund – Obtained level 2 certification 

9. Donald Engler – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff Sgt. – 04/16/19 – General Fund – Extending 
probationary period an additional three months 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

10. Public Works – Road Maintenance and Equipment Operator Senior – Vacated by John Digman and 
Steve Seaman 

11. Recorder’s Office – Recorder’s Clerk – Vacated by Katie Judd 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 12, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Rubin Mays – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/15/19 – General Fund – DOH 12/14/15 
 
NEW HIRES: 
 

2. Timothy Moore – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/18/19 – General Fund – Replacing Maria 
Lechuga 

3. Tashina Swift – Library District – Early Literacy Program Coordinator – 03/18/19 – Library District 
Grants Fund – Replacing Kateri Thompson 

4. Jacqueline Tobin – Health and Emergency Services – Breastfeeding Peer Counselor(.375) – 03/18/19 – 
WIC Fund – Replacing Rachel Cliburn 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

5. Kevin Steveson – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator Senior – 03/24/19 – 
Recycling and Landfill Management Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

6. Brandon Allinson – Community Services - Temporary Community Services Worker – 03/01/19 – From 
GEST Fund – To Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Fund – Change of fund code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

7. Public Works – Building Maintenance Technician – Vacated by Justin McClelland 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 19, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. Patrick Turney – Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator – 03/13/19 – Recycling 
and Landfill Management Fund – DOH 03/05/19 

2. Robert Gould – Community Development – Temporary Planner – 05/24/18 – General Fund – DOH 
01/04/16 

3. John Nelson – Board of Supervisors – Temporary Advisor to County Manager – 07/23/17 – General 
Fund – DOH 01/10/17 

4. Elizabeth Nordquist – Community Development – Permit Technician – 03/18/19 – General Fund – DOH 
10/23/17 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

5. Jacob Gardner – Community Services – Continuum of Care Coordinator – 03/18/19 – 
Housing/Community Services/HAP Gila Budgetary Fund – Special project for the COC Local Coalition 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

6. Katie Judd – Recorder’s Office – Voter Registration Coordinator – 03/18/19 – General Fund 
7. Candice Carbajal – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 03/26/19 – General Fund 
8. Linda Hom – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/26/19 – General Fund 
9. Saban Mata – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/26/19 – General Fund 
10. Chrystelle Crick – Clerk of Superior Court – Court Clerk – 03/11/19 – General Fund 
11. Mary Springer – Finance – Finance Director – 09/26/18 – General Fund 

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

12. Tucker Kilbourne – Sheriff’s Office – From Deputy Sheriff – To Deputy Sheriff Detective - 03/18/19 – 
General Fund – Special assignment  

13. Rubin Mays – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 03/22/19 – General Fund – Changing resignation 
date from 03/15/19 to 03/22/19 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

14. Community Development – Permit Technician – Vacated by Elizabeth Nordquist 
15. Public Works – Recycling and Landfill Equipment Operator – Vacated by Patrick Turney 



HUMAN RESOURCES ACTION ITEMS 
MARCH 26, 2019 

 
DEPARTURES: 
 

1. John Johnson – Public Works – Custodian – 03/29/19 – Facilities Management Fund – DOH 10/15/18 
2. Donald Voakes – Community Development – Temporary Hearing Officer – 04/29/18 – General Fund – 

DOH 01/20/15 
3. Jade Kaufman – Community Development – Code Compliance Specialist – 05/03/19 – General Fund – 

DOH 04/27/15 
4. Bethany Cheney – Health and Emergency Services – Community Health Policy Analyst – 04/12/19 – 

SNAP Education Fund – DOH 10/07/13  
5. Victoria Garcia – Sheriff’s Office – Detention Officer – 05/01/19 – General Fund – DOH 04/13/09 

 
NEW HIRES: 
 

6. Kristina Hernandez – Sheriff’s Office – 911 Dispatcher – 04/01/19 – General Fund – Replacing Adriean 
Evans 

7. Courtney White – Sheriff’s Office – Deputy Sheriff – 04/01/19 – General Fund – Replacing Jay 
Valenzuela 

8. Linda Robertson – Health and Emergency Services – Public Health Nurse – 04/01/19 – 
Immunization(.95)/Family Planning(.05) Funds – Replacing Michele Middleton 

9. Donald Garvin – Payson Justice Court – Judge Pro Tempore – 03/12/19 – General Fund – Replacing 
Charles Adornetto 

 
END PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 
 

10. Bianca Melford – Health and Emergency Services – Administrative Clerk Senior – 03/04/19 – Health 
Service Fund  

 
OTHER ACTIONS: 
 

11. Sharon Listiak – Health and Emergency Services – PHEP Coordinator – 04/01/19 – From PHEP Fund – 
To Population Health Initiative(.70)/PHEP(.30) Funds – Change in fund code 

 
REQUEST TO POST: 
 

12. Public Works – Custodian – Vacated by John Johnson 
13. Community Development – Code Enforcement Specialist – Vacated by Jade Kaufman 



   
ARF-5353   Consent Agenda Item     3. G.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

February 2019

Submitted For: Anita Escobedo, Clerk of the Superior Court 
Submitted By: Esther Canez, Chief Deputy Clerk of the Superior Court

Information
Subject
Clerk of the Superior Court Monthly Report for the month of February
2019

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report submitted
by the Clerk of the Superior Court

Attachments
Clerk's Report February 2019



















   
ARF-5373   Consent Agenda Item     3. H.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

February 2019

Submitted For: Sadie Bingham, Recorder 
Submitted By: Charlotte Williams, Chief Deputy Recorder

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for February 2019.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report submitted
by the Recorder's Office.

Attachments
February 2019















Column1 Column2 Column3 Column4 Column5 Column6 Column610 Column7 Column8 Column9 Column10

Sadie Bingham

Gila County Recorder

FY 2019

Month No of Doc.

Recorder 

Storage & 

Retrieval 7145

Recording 

Fees 1005

Computer Svcs 

7147

 Mining Fee 

7146

State 

mining Interest Refunds MISC

Recorder 

Check to 

Treasurer

July 1100 3,688.00$        12,335.50$      945.00$               5.00$          20.00$        0.21$          (162.00)$    16,831.71$      

Aug 1204 4,184.00$        16,842.00$      1,438.99$            18.00$        72.00$        0.21$          (3,800.00)$ 18,755.20$      

Sept 946 3,388.00$        13,493.50$      635.00$               2.00$          8.00$          0.31$          (870.00)$    16,656.81$      

Oct 1107 3,952.00$        14,472.95$      1,510.51$            3.00$          12.00$        0.34$          -$           19,950.80$      

Nov 976 3,608.00$        11,603.70$      1,504.00$            1.00$          4.00$          0.30$          (6.00)$        15.00$        16,730.00$      

Dec 1090 3,504.00$        11,372.00$      815.00$               4.00$          16.00$        0.23$          (1,207.00)$ 14,504.23$      

Jan 1284 4,671.00$        31,963.30$      16,752.00$          3.00$          12.00$        0.32$          (99.00)$      53,302.62$      

Feb 1281 4,731.00$        12,995.45$      1,721.50$            -$           -$            0.41$          (10.00)$      19,438.36$      

Mar -$                 

Apr -$                 

May -$                 

June -$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

Total 8988 31,726.00$      125,078.40$    25,322.00$          36.00$        144.00$      2.33$          (6,154.00)$ 15.00$        176,169.73$    

Fiscal Year

All Monies 176,169.73$    







   
ARF-5365   Consent Agenda Item     3. I.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Constable Office

Submitted For: Ruben Mancha, Globe Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Michael Sellars, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for February 2019

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report submitted
by the Globe Regional Constable's Office.

Attachments
February 2019



































   
ARF-5361   Consent Agenda Item     3. J.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for
February 2019

Submitted For: Tony McDaniel, Payson Regional Constable 
Submitted By: Kimberly Rust, Constable Clerk

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for February 2019

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report submitted
by the Payson Regional Constable's Office

Attachments
February 2019

























   
ARF-5385   Consent Agenda Item     3. K.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Financial and statistical reports for February 2019

Submitted For: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region 
Submitted By: Dorothy Little, Justice of the Peace-Payson Region

Information
Subject
Payson Regional Justice of  Peace's Office Monthly Report for February
2019

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgement of the February 2019 monthly activity report submitted
by the Payson Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
February 2019 reports













   
ARF-5360   Consent Agenda Item     3. L.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Reporting
Period:

Monthly Report for February 2019

Submitted For: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr. 
Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations Mgr.

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice Justice of the Peace's Monthly Report for February
2019

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the February 2019 monthly activity report submitted
by the Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Monthly Report for February 2019









   
ARF-5349   Work Session Item     6. A.     
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 04/02/2019  
Submitted For: Mary Springer, Finance Director 
Submitted By: Mary Springer, Finance Director
Department: Finance

Information
Request/Subject
FY19 Financial Status Review. 

Background Information
Items for discussion may include: FY19 financial review, revenue and
expenditure trend information, cash balance trend information, and FY20
budget priorities.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion of FY 2020 County budget priorities and FY 2019
County financial status review.(Mary Springer)

Attachments
No file(s) attached.


	Agenda
	Values, Vision Statement and Mission Statement for the Gila County Strategic Plan
	Att1_Draft Vision Statement and Mission Statement
	Contract No. 031319-Senior Planner-Independent Contractor with Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions.
	Att1_Professional Services Contract No. 031319
	Att2_Professional Services Contract No. 041718 with Arizona Planning and Paralegal Solutions
	Two (Separate) Contracts with Mountain Retreat Builders and Advantage Home Performance, Inc. for Weatherization Services
	Att1_Service Agreement No. 022419 with Advantage Home Performance, Inc.
	Att2_Service Agreement No. 022219 with Mountain Retreat Builders
	Att3_Attachment A-Advantage Home Performance, Inc.
	Att4_Attachment B-Mountain Retreat
	Att5_Attachment D-Scope of Work Weatherization
	Public Sale of Portions of Olive St., Hobart St. and Maple St., all on the Arlington Heights Official Map No. 31, Gila County Records
	Att1_Acknowledgement and Notice of Sale
	Att2_Affidavit of Posting
	Public Sale of an Alley Situated between Lots 7-10, Block 17 and Lot 34, Block 20, Inspiration Townsite, Official Map No. 39, Gila County Records
	Att1_Acknowledgement and Notice of Sale
	Att2_Affidavit of Posting
	Application and petition to begin the process to vacate Holly Drive as shown on the map of White Oaks Glen Official Map No. 346 in Pine, AZ
	Att1_Petition
	Att2_Map
	Establish employee contribution rates and benefit changes for Gila County for FY2020 for Arizona Local Government Employee Benefit Trust plans
	Att1_Schedule A FY 2019-2020
	Att2_Schedule A FY 2018-2019
	Proclamation No. 2019-01 Proclaiming April 2019 as National County Government Month in Gila County.
	Att1_Gila County Proclamation No. 2019-01
	Att2_2019 NCGM Flyer
	Att3_Governor Ducey's NCGM Proclamation
	Att4_Government April Events
	Adoption of Policy No. LBD-001 - Gila County Library District Computing and Communication Technology Policy
	Att1_Library District Computing and Communication Policy
	Authorization of a Civil Rights Certification regarding the Gila County Public Housing Authority Annual Plan (FY 2019)
	Att1_Civil Rights Certification
	Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-2 Purchase of One (1) F150 Crew Cab 4x4
	Att1_Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 111518-1
	Att2_Contract No. 111518-2 with Tates Auto Center Holbrook
	Att3_As Read Bid Results
	Att4_McSpadden Ford-Sealed Bid
	Att5_Tate's Auto Center-Sealed Bid
	Att6_Tates Auto Center-Alternative Sealed Bid
	Public Works Department Policy No. PWS-003 _ Commercial Driver License (CDL) Expenses which replaces Policy No. RM 09-02
	Att1_Proposed Policy No. PWS-003
	GILA COUNTY

	Att2_Policy No. RM 09-02 with changes in red
	DEPARTMENTIVISION OF PUBLIC WORKS

	Special Event Liquor License Application Submitted by Pinal Mountain Elks Lodge _2809
	Att1_Special Event License Application
	March 12, 2019, March 19, 2019, and March 25, 2019
	Att1_03-12-19 Meeting Notes
	Att2_03-19-19 Meeting Notes
	Att3_03-25-19 Meeting Notes
	03_05_19, 03_12_19, 03_19_19, and 03_26_19
	Att1_HR Summary Report
	Att2_03_05_19 Human Resources Report
	Att3_03_12_19 Human Resources Report
	Att4_03_19_19 Human Resources Report
	Att5_03_26_19 Human Resources Report
	February 2019
	Att1_Clerk's Report February 2019
	February 2019
	Att1_February 2019
	Globe Regional Constable Office
	Att1_February 2019
	Payson Regional Constable's Office Monthly Report for February 2019
	Att1_February 2019
	Financial and statistical reports for February 2019
	Att1_February 2019 reports
	jp4040 feb 2019
	JP RECAP FEB 19.pdf

	Monthly Report for February 2019
	Att1_Monthly Report for February 2019
	FY 2019 Financial Status Review

